
1



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 
   REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

            Tuesday, January 19, 2021 – 7:00pm 
 Zoom Video/Audio Conference or In-Person 

Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes  
5 ILCS 120/1 through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted.   

Location of the meeting is Zoom -or- Takiff Center, 999 Green Bay Rd, Glencoe, IL 60022 
The Board of Park Commissioner’s President determined that an in-person meeting is not practical or prudent due to the 
issuance by the Governor of a disaster declaration related to public health concerns in all or a part of the jurisdiction of the 
District, and the President stated that physical presence at the meeting location was determined by the District to be 
unfeasible due to the disaster. If you prefer to attend in-person, please enter Takiff Center around the back at the main 
entrance. Please note that Commissioners will be attending via Zoom, and Executive Director Lisa Sheppard will be 
attending in-person. 

A G E N D A 
I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda Items

A. Minutes of December 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
(pgs. 4-8)

B. Minutes of January 5, 2021 Committee of the Whole Mtg
(pgs. 9-93)

C. Approval of the Bills (pgs.94-108)
IV. Matters from the Public
V. Financial Report (pgs. 109-112)

VI. Discussion on Concept Plans for the Perlman Boating Beach Stairs 
(pgs. 113-119)

VII. Staff Reports
A. Business (pg. 121)
B. Recreation and Facilities (pgs. 122-125)
C. Parks and Maintenance (pgs. 126-127)
D. Marketing and Communications (pgs. 128-129)
E. Safety and Wellness Committee (pg. 130)

VIII. Executive Director’s Report (pgs. 131-135)
IX. Action Items

A. Approval of Glencoe Jr. Kindergarten Agreement (pgs. 136-150)
B. Approval of Altamanu, Inc. Contract Design Services for

Crib Wall and Center Bluff (pgs. 151-163)
C. Approval for Purchase of a F-250 Pickup Truck (pgs. 164-165)
D. Approval for Purchase of a T-76 Bobcat Track Loader

(pgs. 166-167)
E. Approval to Hold Special Board Meetings on March 2, 2021 and 

April 6, 2021 (pgs. 168-169)
X. Other Business

XI. Executive Session
A. Personnel 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1)

XII. Action Items following Executive Session (if any)
XIII. Adjournment
The Glencoe Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting 
and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meeting or facilities, are asked to contact the Park District at 847-835-3030. 
Executive Director Email: lsheppard@glencoeparkdistrict.com 

The Board of Park 
Commissioners welcomes 
public comments during 

all meetings. 
Option 1: Via Zoom Video - 
Attend the Zoom meeting via 

video and utilize the “raise 
hand” feature to indicate a 

desire to speak during 
Matters from the Public. 

Option 2: Via Zoom Dial In 
Attend the Zoom meeting via 

Dial In (audio only) and 
vocalize your desire to speak 

once prompted that it is 
Matters from the Public. 

Option 3: In Person at the 
meeting at Takiff Center 

Key rules 
governing participation 

All comments will be limited 
to three (3) minutes per 

person and no longer than 
30 minutes for all comments. 

Three Ways to Join this 
Meeting on Zoom 

Meeting ID: 819 6861 9588 
Password: 999 

Via Phone Dial In 
312-626-6799

Via Computer
Go to Zoom.us, Click ‘Join a 
Meeting’, Enter the Meeting 

ID and Password above 

Via SmartPhone 
If you don’t already have 

the app, go to your 
smartphone’s app store and 
load ‘Zoom Cloud Meeting’ 

(free) 

2



III. Consent Agenda Items
Section 2.06(b) of the Open Meetings Act allows a public entity to approve

minutes either within 30 days after the relevant meeting OR at the public body’s
second subsequent regular meeting, whichever is LATER. For consistency, all

minutes will be approved at the subsequent Regular Board Meeting.

Items on the Consent Agenda are representative of routine actions by the Board
of Directors or staff. Members of the Board of Park Commissioners are invited
and encouraged to call the Executive Director prior to the meeting with any

questions about consent agenda items.

The Board President asks for a motion to adopt the consent agenda items.
However, if any member of the Board wishes to discuss any item on the consent
agenda, for any reason whatsoever, he or she may ask that the item be removed

from the consent agenda and the President will change the agenda per the
request.

The Executive Director recommends approval of the consent agenda.

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

3



 
 

DRAFT 
 

MINUTES OF DECEMBER 15, 2020 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 

ZOOM AND 999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS  60022 
 
Commissioners and members of the public confirmed they could see and hear. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm and roll was called. All commissioners gave 
permission to be recorded. 
 
Commissioners present:  Staff present: 
Lisa Brooks, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary 
Michael Covey, Treasurer  Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR 
Josh Lutton, Commissioner Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities 
Dudley Onderdonk, Commissioner Erin Classen, Supt. of Marketing/Comm. 
      Jenny Runkel, Administrative Assistant         
Commissioners absent: 
Stefanie Boron, Vice President  
 
Members of the public in attendance who signed in or spoke: Stephani Briskman, 
Brandon Hinkle, Bart Schneider, Shannon Stevens, Adam Wohl 
 
Consent Agenda:  A motion was made by Commissioner Lutton to approve the consent 
agenda items as presented including Minutes of November 17 Regular Board Meeting, 
Minutes of December 1, 2020 Committee of the Whole Meeting, Approval of the Bills, 
and the FY2021/22 Regular Meeting Schedule. Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the 
motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Matters from the Public: There was no one wishing to address the Board. 
 
Financial Report:  Director of Finance/Human Resources Mensinger stated we are nine 
months into the fiscal year. The District is doing well amidst a pandemic. With all the 
resident and nonresident passes sold, Watts looks like it is almost breaking even at this 
point compared to deficits of $80,000 to $100,000 the last two years. As the season’s 
operational expenses progress, Watts will change to a deficit. Recreational programs 
are down compared to previous years due to pushing back winter registration; about a 
$400,000 to 500,000 difference. Including grant funds, day care is doing well. Please 
note on the financial report, the footnotes at the bottom are reversed. Projections show 
the District finishing the year above the 50% fund balance levels. The District’s overall 
position is optimistic, despite the last nine months of pandemic. In response to a 
question from Commissioner Onderdonk, Mensinger explained that the Recreation/ 
Administration numbers have grown since 2018, because there were transfers to 
Master Plan Fund 69. This year, there was a transfer of $850,000 of recreation excess.  

4



 

2 
 

 
Staff Reports: Staff shared additional information not included in their Board Reports.  
 
Business Report: Staff are working on budget and end of calendar year tasks, the levy 
ordinance was filed, and the budget process is on track despite COVID-19. Regarding 
bonds, we spent $12,398 so far on the Kalk project with more information coming in the 
budget presentation in early February.  
 
Recreation and Facilities Report: Watts has been extremely popular, especially on nice 
days, winter break classes have very strong enrollment, and a family holiday skate with 
the Grinch is scheduled for this Friday with more themed family skates coming up the 
next couple months. Space is limited and reservations are required. Santa made visits 
over the weekend and the Grinch visited homes around town today. Gingerbread 
houses are being delivered to 50 families this week. The holiday lights tour map is 
available on our website including the eleven homes taking part. Winter break is down 
time for recreation staff. Our youth winter care program was canceled due to low 
enrollment. Preschool care camp is running with 14 children. Essential day care workers 
will get a break, as well as Children’s Circle is closed the last week of December. 
Preschool is remote and will hopefully be back in person the same time as District 35. 
 
Parks and Maintenance Report: Executive Director Sheppard gave the report. Duke 
Park playground just needs to be inspected. The train and tracks will be delivered after 
the first of the year. We look forward to the fountain and runnel running when the 
weather is warm. A ribbon cutting will be held for the donor this year with a more 
substantial event in spring. Once the inspection is complete and the train installed, the 
fence will come down. The Veteran’s wall may be a rebuild due to more extreme 
damage hidden by plants. The parks team is working on winter tasks and keeping Watts 
running. The high use of the new trail, lots of feedback on the trail’s kindness to runner’s 
knees, and the unique pieces at Duke Park playground were discussed. The contractor 
completed the project within the timeframe. Staff will check on the install date of social 
spaces. The $21,000 in donations were for benches and established trees. 
 
Marketing and Communications Report: Web traffic is down, but there is not much going 
on with most programs canceled. We are seeing traction from a few at-home special 
events. That, along with the winter guide posted yesterday, reflected an increase in 
traffic. Mensinger responded to a question that Excalibur oversees security of our 
website and we have experienced no security issues to date. 
 
Safety and Wellness Committee Report: Director Mensinger stated that the committee 
meets monthly. PDRMA is rolling out a whole new evaluation process in the weeks to 
come. We will be working with a new PATH vendor, as the previous vendor went out of 
business during the COVID-19 closure.  
 
Executive Director Report:  Executive Director Sheppard noted the Year in Review 
document included in the packet listing all District accomplishments in 2020, many of 
which are impressive in a pandemic. These are great talking points for public questions. 
 

5



 

3 
 

Our staff Zoom holiday party was fun and successful including a state of the District 
speech, anniversary recognition, and a fun game using childhood pictures taken during 
the holidays. The holiday letter mailed to staff was also included in the packet. 
 
The linear trail path material is a decomposed granite pathway with a stabilization 
mixture that is new and high tech. The stabilization mixture binds and locks it together, 
so it won’t wash away. It is easier on knees, allows water to filter through, and requires 
less maintenance. It is not for vehicle use and will not be plowed. One area of the trail is 
softer than others; the manufacturer will be out to check it.  
 
We are still in Tier 3 Mitigation, so programs are still outside and staff are working hard 
to keep classes running. Kudos to Shannon Stevens for realizing rain was coming and 
moved classes a day early to allow children one more day of participation; she is also 
creating pop up classes. We are offering winter break one household family gym 
rentals. Staff is doing an amazing job at Watts keeping people where they need to be 
and wearing masks. Stephani Briskman is doing an amazing job with the eLearning 
program. 
 
President Brooks gave a speech at the Caucus annual meeting about the District, the 
Caucus’ involvement in the democratic process, global warming’s impact on the District, 
the importance of keeping the Park District separate, and awards received this year.    
 
Action Items: 
 
Approval of Altamanu, Inc. Contract Design Services for Boating Beach Staircase and 
Retaining Wall:  A motion was made by Commissioner Onderdonk to approve the 
Altamanu Inc. contract for design services for the Boating Beach staircase and retaining 
wall FY2021-22 Capital Project in the amount of $56,463 as presented. Commissioner 
Lutton seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Approval of Altamanu, Inc. Contract Design Services for South Overlook:  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Lutton to approve Altamanu Inc. contract for design services for 
the South Overlook FY2021-22 Capital Project in the amount of $37,553 as presented. 
Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call 
vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Approval of Kalk Park Phase II Renovation Concept:  Staff reviewed two options with 
the Board before the correct motion could be made. In the last meeting, the Board 
asked staff to check with the Village to see if the project will affect the Village’s future 

6



 

4 
 

trail plans. The Village indicated they want to widen the pathway to be more user-
friendly and they would work with the architect on this project. The estimate is $88,447 
including a contingency fund for the entrance plaza paid for by the Park District. This 
would be over-budget and would take away from another project down the road. 
Discussion ensued. Comments included surprise over the cost of the project, fix the 
irrigation while the area around it is being fixed, the Veterans Park side will be fresh and 
new making the Kalk Park side look bad, leery to agree without knowing how it will 
affect the budget and other upcoming projects scheduled, and difficulty spending 
$90,000 for aesthetics especially during a pandemic.  
 
John MacManus indicated the cost includes a concrete slab under the stone, so it 
doesn’t shift and can be driven on. The cost doesn’t include the design, but the 
contingency should cover it. 
 
A poll was taken on the preferred option and discussion ensued.  
 
Cost for the design would be 10% or $9,000 provided there are no major drainage 
issues requiring an engineer. The District could also spend $9,000 on the design and 
then not move forward with the project. 
 
Discussion comments included discomfort doing this project when there is a long list of 
other projects, approval to complete a design for a better cost estimate in order to 
decide, and will not agree without reviewing what will happen to the capital projects list. 
 
Commissioners indicated they wanted to split the motion as follows. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Lutton to approve Solution 1 Altamanu, Inc. Kalk 
Park Phase II Design Plans as presented. Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the 
motion. Commissioner Onderdonk thanked staff and Altamanu for the level of analysis 
provided. We learned a lot and it is a credit to the organization how carefully we 
examined and learned more about drainage than we ever wanted. No further discussion 
ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Lutton to approve design fees by Altamanu, Inc. 
for the design for the Kalk Park Plaza as an alternate bid as presented. Commissioner 
Covey seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: Covey 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Approval of Financial Policies and Procedures Manual:  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Lutton to approve updated Financial Policies and Procedures Manual as 

7



 

5 
 

presented. Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the motion. No discussion ensued. Roll 
call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Other Business: There was no other business. 
 
Adjourn to Closed Session: At 7:59pm, Commissioner Lutton moved to adjourn into 
closed session to discuss personnel as mandated by Section 2.06. 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1)   
Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the motion. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Return to Open Session:  Commissioner Lutton moved to return to open session at 
8:17pm, Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the motion. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Action taken, if any, from Executive Session: There was no action taken during or after 
closed session. 
 
Adjourn: Commissioner Onderdonk moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:18pm. 
Commissioner Lutton seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote 
taken: 
 AYES:  Covey, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None 
 ABSENT: Boron 
The motion passed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
                   
 

Lisa M. Sheppard 
Secretary 
 

8



 
 

DRAFT 
 

MINUTES OF JANUARY 5, 2021 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 

999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS  60022 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm and roll was called. 
 
Committee Members present:  Staff present: 
Lisa Brooks, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary 
Stefanie Boron, Vice President Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR 
Michael Covey, Treasurer  Chris Leiner, Director of Parks/Maintenance 
Josh Lutton, Commissioner  Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities 
Dudley Onderdonk, Commissioner Erin Classen, Supt. of Marketing/Communications 
      Jenny Runkel, Administrative Assistant 
  
Members of the Public in attendance who signed in or spoke: Caleb Barth, Stephani 
Briskman, Brandon Hinkle, John MacManus, Bart Schneider, Adam Wohl 
 
Matters from the Public: There were no matters from the public. 
 
Discussion on Glencoe Beach Pier Re-Surfacing Concepts: Director Leiner indicated 
that Lake Michigan has given our beach a beating. Caleb Barth of Baird gave the 
presentation attached to these minutes. Mr. Barth indicated that Lake Michigan 
experiences periods of high and low water. Pier options include Alternative #1 – More 
Robust Decking Replacement (probable cost $466,069) and Alternative 2 – Cast-In-
Place Concrete Overlay Deck (probable cost $225,675). Alternatives are meant to 
minimize the current issue of water trapped under the pier decking. Railing options 
include steel, which will need rust maintenance, or a more expensive polymer, which 
doesn’t rust. Mr. Barth’s scope did not include a structural assessment on the pier, 
which was completed a few years ago and was found to be structurally sound. These 
options are based on statistical analysis of 100 years of water level history and storm 
events. A six-inch increase should cover lake level rise in future. The project will begin 
in fall, as a spring project could impact the beach season. This study was focused on 
the decking, not on shore fortifications costing millions of dollars. During original 
dialogue at a previous meeting, the Board discussed and ended conversation on how 
fortifications would affect the look and feel at the beach and how it would look during 
low water level timeframes.  
 
Discussion ensued on maintenance, the last capital investment in the early 90’s, 
spending about $70,000 last year to repair 60 feet at the end of the pier which lasted 
about 30 days before Lake Michigan removed it, insurance funds received for that 
damage, the pier protecting the swimming beach, the project will take approximately a 
month, boating beach stairs project scheduled for spring, the crib wall would be worked 
on in fall as well located on the ramp, and doing nothing would be a safety issue. If the 
Board decides to pass on this project (labeled option zero), the transition from asphalt to 
concrete would be removed and the railings would either be repaired or removed. A 

9



 

2 
 

ramp might also be required, requiring design work. The insurance payment for damage 
was reviewed.  
 
Commissioner Lutton asked for gross cost, net cost, and insurance detail prior to the 
next discussion. Sheppard indicated it would be discussed next at the February 
meeting. 
 
Commissioners gave feedback on the options including option two meeting the need, 
option one is more for aesthetics, and we currently have option one which didn’t last. 
 
Staff prefers option two, which has better aesthetics and durability and is also less 
expensive by about 50%. Staff will bring approximately three stamped concrete options 
to the Board for review, if this option is chosen. This project was approved for Year-One 
Capital Projects at the September 15 regular Board meeting and has $225,000 
budgeted in the FY2021/22 Budget going before the Board for approval in March. 
 
The Lakefront Advisory Group will see a presentation on option two at their January 13 
meeting.  
 
Chair Brooks, after discussion and unofficial consensus from the Committee, directed 
staff to move forward with creating a Baird contract for option 2 to bring to the Board for 
approval at the February regular Board meeting.  
 
Discussion on Contract Design Services for Lakefront Park Center Bluff Stabilization, 
Crib Wall Replacement, and Drainage: Sheppard indicated this project was approved by 
the Board as a Year One Capital Project. John MacManus of Altamanu explained the 
project of scope in a presentation attached to these minutes. Altamanu is the prime on 
the project, CBBEL is a consultant to Altamanu. This project includes the entire center 
of the bluff to Hazel and will protect the halfway house from storm water damage. 
Breaking up the project has the least disruption to the beach season, captures the 
COVID-19 bid environment, decreases the use of subcontractors, and targets the work 
to a specialized contractor as opposed to a general contractor. Discussion ensued 
including this project making future aesthetic improvements possible and that the 
Village and water plant staff attended meetings and are behind the project. 
 
Chair Brooks, after discussion and unofficial consensus from the Committee, directed 
staff to advance approval of the design contract at the February Board meeting.  
 
Update on Capital Fund Balance Projection: At the Board’s request for more financial 
information prior to voting on the proposed Kalk Park Plaza Project, staff shared the 
approved Three-Year Capital Project list and explained that a number of our projects 
came very close to bid or significantly under due to the aggressive COVID-19 bid 
market. Staff came up with the financial outlook when this round of projects are 
completed and indicated what would have to change if the District moved forward with 
the plaza and what future projects could be incorporated down the line. 
 

10



 

3 
 

We will receive grant funds from the IDNR or OSLAD, but have not received them yet. 
Over $600,000 in project savings was realized. Staff are confident that the District can 
afford to pay for this project.  
 
Other Business: The Duke Park construction fence came down over winter break and 
the park is open. There will be a small dedication with the Zirlin family as soon as their 
plaque arrives. We hope to have a bigger dedication in the spring when the interactive 
fountain and train are operating. 
 
The Connect Glencoe project is almost complete, the social spaces arrived and will be 
installed in spring once the foundations are installed. We received a $14,200 donation 
yesterday for the Circles social space, benches, and a picnic table with a total of 
approximately $30,000 in donations for the Linear Trail project. 
 
Following brush removal, the Veterans Park trail gateway wall revealed to be falling 
apart. The allowance in the bid of $10,000 for limited tuck-pointing and repairs will not 
cover the wall, however 80% of the wall will be covered by state funding under the 
grant. The District will only need to spend $4,000 for $40,000 worth of work. In spring, 
the wall will be disassembled, photographed, and put back together with the same 
stones using modern construction techniques. 
 
We are already seeing incredible use of Duke Park. There is a substantial punch list of 
repairs to be done in spring including regrading, crooked benches, deer prints in the 
concrete, etc.  
 
Adjourn: Commissioner Lutton moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:26pm. Commissioner 
Boron seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
                   
 
Lisa M. Sheppard 
Secretary 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



 

baird.com |  page 1 

CALEB BARTH, PE 
MARINE ENGINEER 

 As an engineer with Baird, Mr. Barth has been extensively involved in a variety of multi-disciplinary 
projects in the Great Lakes, Atlantic Coast, Gulf of Mexico, Caribbean, Africa, and Australia. Mr. 
Barth is experienced in the design of port and harbor infrastructure, waterfronts, and a variety of hard 
and soft solutions for coastal erosion. As project manager, Mr. Barth has led teams of multi-
disciplinary teams and delivered projects from concept to construction on budget. Mr. Barth is 
experienced in constructability reviews, cost estimating, permitting, and construction field support.  

12 YEARS ’  EXPERIENCE EDUCATION  AFFILIATIONS  

Coastal Structures 
Cost Estimating 
Project Delivery 

B.Sc. | Civil Engineering Registered Professional Engineer: 
Illinois, Wisconsin 

PROJECT EXPERIENCE  

New York/ New Jersey Harbor & Tributaries Study (HATS) | NY/NJ, USACE – New York District | 2019-Present 

The New York District (NYD) Corps of Engineers is conducting a feasibility level study to advance the conceptual 
design of the New York New Jersey Harbor and Tributary Study (HAT Study) structural flood risk features. Mr. Barth 
was the cost estimate Task Leader the HAT Study which included advancing five alternatives consisting of an array of 
Storm Surge Barriers (SSB’s) and Shore-Based Measures (SBM’s) to determine a Tentatively Selected Plan (TSP).  

Marina Revetment and Breakwater Repairs | Hammond, Indiana, Lake Michigan | Hammond Port Authority | 
2016-Present 

Project Manager providing field investigation, permitting, final design, bidding, quarry quality assurance, and 
construction administration services for repairs to 1,100 feet of rubblemound breakwater, repairs to 700 feet of 
rubblemound revetment, the installation of a new 500 feet long cast-in-place concrete sea wall, and the extension of 
an existing intake pipe relieving platform.  

Highland Park Lakefront Interceptor Protection | Highland Park, Illinois, Lake Michigan | North Shore Water 
Reclamation District | 2017-Present 

Project Manager providing field investigation, permitting, and final design services for the protection of an existing 
sanitary sewer interceptor that runs parallel to the beach on Lake Michigan. The project entails the installation of 
approximately 1,000 ft of shoreline protection, consisting of a series of detached armor stone breakwaters, shore-tied 
armor stone groins, and associated pocket beaches.  

Living Breakwaters | Staten Island, NY, Raritan Bay | Governor’s Office of Storm Recovery | 2018-Present 

Baird is the construction manager to facilitate the construction of a series of breakwaters designed to buffer 
neighborhoods from wave damage and erosion while providing a more biodiverse habitat for juvenile fish, oysters, and 
other organisms. Mr. Barth was responsible for value engineering, procurement support, and contractor selection. Mr. 
Barth will be the Deputy Resident Engineer when construction starts in the second half of 2021. 

Town Docks Replacement | Town of Palm Beach, Florida | 2018-Present 

Baird provided master planning, regulatory, final design, bidding, and construction services for the replacement of the 
dockage system. The overhaul includes removing the existing fixed dock system and replacing it with a state-of-the-
art floating docks system that can accommodate mega-yachts up to 250 feet in length. Mr. Barth provided structural 
engineering services for the floating dockage anchorage and developed the performance specifications.  

82



 

baird.com |  page 2 

CALEB BARTH, PE 
MARINE ENGINEER 

Barbados Resort | Barbados, West Indies | Confidential Client | 2017-2019 

Baird’s client is developing 500m of coastline as part of a new resort in Barbados. Baird undertook design and 
permitting work to support shoreline enhancement including protection of the existing natural reef. Mr. Barth provided 
structural engineering services for the design of an 85-meter long pier and an emergent offshore breakwater overlook 
structure and technical support during construction. 

Eagle Lake Park Evaluation | Kansasville, Wisconsin | Racine County | 2015-Present 

Project Manager providing field investigation, permitting, and final design services for the replacement of a failing sheet 
pile retaining wall and the expansion of a boat launch. Additionally, Baird will provide bidding and construction 
observation services when the project advances into construction. 

Fish Creek Beach Improvements | Fish Creek, Wisconsin, Lake Michigan | Short, Elliot, Hendrickson, Inc | 2018 

Project Manager and Technical Lead for coastal and structural engineering services for the development of alternatives 
to improve and expand the existing beach and for the addition of a public viewing pier at the public beach. In addition, 
Mr. Barth facilitated public board meetings to establish aesthetic and functional criteria. 

Lyon Square Riverfront Park | Grand Rapids, Michigan, Grand River | Bishop Land Design, LCC | 2017-2018 

Baird provided marine and structural engineering services for the preliminary design of the redevelopment of the 
waterfront on the Grand River. As lead engineer, Mr. Barth assisted with the development of concepts for a tiered 
floating promenade to facilitate public access to the river and proposed kayak/rafting class 3 rapids. Services provided 
included regulatory input and a class 3 opinion of probable construction cost. 

East Chicago Marina | East Chicago, Indiana, Lake Michigan | City of East Chicago | 2016-2017 

Baird provided engineering services for the replacement of a 292-slip marina on the southern end of Lake Michigan. 
Mr. Barth was the structural engineer and developed the performance specifications for the total dockage system 
replacement. 

Whitebridge Hill Beach House Lakefront Improvements | Winnetka, Illinois, Lake Michigan | Northworks, 
Architects and Planners, LLC | 2015-2017 

Baird provided engineering, permitting, and construction phase services for the design of a stone beach retention groin, 
steel sheet pile pier structure, and backshore bluff protection soldier pile wall. Mr. Barth provided structural design 
services for the steel sheet pile pier and backshore soldier pile wall structures and construction observation services 
for the construction of the stone groin. 

Bay Moorings | Penetanguishene, Ontario, Georgian Bay, Lake Huron | Parkbridge Lifestyle Communities Inc. 
| 2016-2017 

Baird provided an evaluation of the existing breakwater at a marina and provided concept designs and costs for an 
upgraded structure. Mr. Barth provided conceptual structural design services and developed preliminary opinions of 
construction cost for each alternative. 

Coastal Risk Assessment and Management Program | Barbados, West Indies | Coastal Zone Management Unit 
| 2016-2017 

The Coastal Risk Assessment and Management Program (CRMP) was established to help the government of 
Barbados understand the island’s exposure and resiliency to hurricanes, sea level rise, storm surge, terrestrial loads 
and water quality. As lead structural engineer, developed designs for a waterfront project which consists of 1,000 
meters of boardwalk, piers, and shore protection along the island’s southern coast. 

83



Bluff Crib Wall Replacement and Drainage 
Improvements

84



Over 220 ft of crib wall replacement, improved entryway at 
water plant and drainage solutions for the bluff and Hazel

85



86



Crib walls are one of the oldest gravity wall systems. A series of 
stacked members create hollow cells that are filled with soil or rock

87



This what ours looks like

88



It ranges in height from 2 ft 
approx. to over 10 ft holding 
back the entire northeastern 
bluff

89



90



Approach and Entry to 
Water Plant

91



A mixture of systems and materials at the entry 
gate to Water Plant

92



93



1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 1 of 15

Voucher List of Bills
Glencoe Park District By Vendor Set

Payment Dates 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor Set: AP Vendors - AP Vendors
Vendor: 10133 - Accuraty Solutions

495.0025-00-000-53211312812/22/2020Accuraty Solutions 1st Qtr Website Hosting
Vendor 10133 - Accuraty Solutions Total: 495.00

Vendor: 10136 - Advanced Disposal Services
423.0010-12-000-53531312912/22/2020Advanced Disposal Services Trash/Recycling - Parks
112.0010-13-000-53531312912/22/2020Advanced Disposal Services Trash/Recycling - Watts
344.0025-00-000-53531312912/22/2020Advanced Disposal Services Trash/Recycling - Takiff

Vendor 10136 - Advanced Disposal Services Total: 879.00

Vendor: 10098 - AFLAC
207.1610-00-000-21701313012/22/2020AFLAC Supplemental Aflac Coverage

Vendor 10098 - AFLAC Total: 207.16

Vendor: 10739 - Airespring
1,919.9625-00-000-52101311312/14/2020Airespring Fiber Internet - Takiff
1,919.9625-00-000-52101318601/04/2021Airespring Fiber Internet - Takiff

Vendor 10739 - Airespring Total: 3,839.92

Vendor: 10864 - All About Childcare Health, Ltd.
90.0025-26-000-53871313112/22/2020All About Childcare Health, Ltd. Day Care Nurse Services

Vendor 10864 - All About Childcare Health, Ltd. Total: 90.00

Vendor: 10973 - Altamanu, Inc.
8,397.9767-00-000-55051311412/14/2020Altamanu, Inc. Kalk Park Design
6,165.7569-00-000-55531311412/14/2020Altamanu, Inc. Connect Glencoe Const. Manag…
5,280.7569-00-000-55701311412/14/2020Altamanu, Inc. Duke Park Const Management

Vendor 10973 - Altamanu, Inc. Total: 19,844.47

Vendor: 10946 - Amazon Capital Services
159.9910-12-000-54501313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Equpiment Parts - Parks
130.4010-12-000-54841313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Parks Electrical Supplies
477.9910-12-000-55821313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Maint Equipment Supplies - Par…
144.9010-13-000-54151313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Watts Event Supplies

-1,295.9410-13-000-54201313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services CREDIT - Watts Patio Heaters
53.8425-00-000-54201313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services General Rec Supplies

314.7025-00-000-54841313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Takiff Electrical Supplies
13.0025-25-401-54001313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services ELC Supplies
16.8625-25-402-54001313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services ELC Supplies
10.0025-25-403-54001313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services ELC Supplies

1,583.7825-25-411-54001313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Presch Enrich Supplies
57.1325-25-604-54001313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Kids Club Supplies

496.3625-25-953-54001313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Fall Events Supplies
329.6325-26-000-54031313212/22/2020Amazon Capital Services Day Care Pgm Supplies

Vendor 10946 - Amazon Capital Services Total: 2,492.64

Vendor: 10686 - American Building Services, LLC
11,904.7565-00-020-55181313312/22/2020American Building Services, LLC Day Care Door Replacement

Vendor 10686 - American Building Services, LLC Total: 11,904.75

Vendor: 10551 - American Carnival Mart/Party Land
277.0725-25-953-54001313412/22/2020American Carnival Mart/Party L… Fall Event Supplies

Vendor 10551 - American Carnival Mart/Party Land Total: 277.07

Vendor: 10147 - American Outfitters, Ltd.
105.5125-00-000-54221318701/04/2021American Outfitters, Ltd. Takiff Building Staff Uniforms

Vendor 10147 - American Outfitters, Ltd. Total: 105.51

94



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 2 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10050 - Ancel, Glink P.C.
752.5010-11-000-53101311612/14/2020Ancel, Glink P.C. Legal Services - Nov

Vendor 10050 - Ancel, Glink P.C. Total: 752.50

Vendor: 10717 - Applied Controls, Inc.
220.0025-00-000-53511313512/22/2020Applied Controls, Inc. Takiff Equipment Repairs

Vendor 10717 - Applied Controls, Inc. Total: 220.00

Vendor: 10159 - Arlington Power Equipment
10.5110-12-000-54501318901/04/2021Arlington Power Equipment Parks Equipment Parts

264.4210-12-000-54501320401/11/2021Arlington Power Equipment Parks Equipment Parts
Vendor 10159 - Arlington Power Equipment Total: 274.93

Vendor: 10162 - AT & T
238.3110-12-000-52101313612/22/2020AT & T Phone Svc - Parks (2 Mos)

1,470.6125-00-000-52101313612/22/2020AT & T Phone Svc - Takiff (2 Mos)
817.1425-00-000-52101319101/04/2021AT & T Takiff Phone Svc

Vendor 10162 - AT & T Total: 2,526.06

Vendor: 10455 - AT & T
353.8310-14-000-52101319001/04/2021AT & T DSL Service - Beach (2 mo)

Vendor 10455 - AT & T Total: 353.83

Vendor: 10163 - Atlas Bobcat, LLC
837.3410-12-000-54501313712/22/2020Atlas Bobcat, LLC Equipment Parts - Parks

24.6910-12-000-54501317612/28/2020Atlas Bobcat, LLC Equipment Parts - Parks
862.0310-12-000-54501320501/11/2021Atlas Bobcat, LLC Equipment Parts - Parks

Vendor 10163 - Atlas Bobcat, LLC Total: 1,724.06

Vendor: 10473 - BMO Harris Bank N.A.
270.2010-11-000-53421313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Staff Sympathy/Anniv Gifts

27.7210-11-000-54021313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Digital Newspaper Subscription
216.6210-11-000-54041313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Adobe Annual Subscript (Jenny)

40.0010-11-000-57301313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. WILS Dues (Carol)
432.8110-13-000-53601313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Watts Signs

2.9725-00-000-52101313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. iCloud Storage (Carol, Bobby, Le…
21.6025-00-000-53011313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Postage
78.4325-00-000-53601313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Signage
28.8925-00-000-53601313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Facebook Marketing

0.9925-00-000-53601313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. iCloud Storage (Erin)
300.0025-00-000-53611313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Job Posting - Takiff Custodian

29.0025-00-000-53621313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Stock Photography
132.8125-00-000-53681313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Constant Contact
238.8025-00-000-53681313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Canva Annual Membership
239.8825-00-000-53681313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Video Editing Software
637.3725-00-000-53681313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Adobe Annual Subscript (Erin)

35.8825-00-000-54801313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Gas for Rec Van
14.8525-25-411-54001313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Presch Enrich Supplies

150.0025-25-601-53001313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Kids Club Brightwheel App
222.2025-25-615-54001313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Ceramics Supplies

37.7425-25-932-54001313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. School Day Off Supplies
264.2725-25-953-54001313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Fall Event Supplies

75.0025-26-000-53601313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Care.com Mo Subscription
38.3925-26-000-54031313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Day Care Pgm Supplies

175.0025-26-000-54041313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Day Care Brightwheel App
167.9925-27-000-52101313812/22/2020BMO Harris Bank N.A. Takiff Fitness TV/Internet Svc

Vendor 10473 - BMO Harris Bank N.A. Total: 3,879.41

Vendor: 10184 - Burris Equipment Company
288.0010-12-000-54501317712/28/2020Burris Equipment Company Equipment Parts - Parks

41.2110-12-000-54501319201/04/2021Burris Equipment Company Parks Equipment Parts
Vendor 10184 - Burris Equipment Company Total: 329.21

95



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 3 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10656 - Call One
365.7125-00-000-52101311712/14/2020Call One T1 Line - Watts

Vendor 10656 - Call One Total: 365.71

Vendor: 10552 - Chicago Tribune Media Group
63.0010-11-000-53111317812/28/2020Chicago Tribune Media Group Legal Notices

Vendor 10552 - Chicago Tribune Media Group Total: 63.00

Vendor: 10505 - Comcast
111.8510-12-000-52101314012/22/2020Comcast Internet Svc - Parks
196.9510-13-000-52101314012/22/2020Comcast Internet/Cable TV Svc - Watts

Vendor 10505 - Comcast Total: 308.80

Vendor: 10208 - Commonwealth Edison
1,184.3310-12-000-52301320601/11/2021Commonwealth Edison Electricity - Parks
9,699.6610-13-000-52301320601/11/2021Commonwealth Edison Electricity - Watts

85.5610-15-000-52301320601/11/2021Commonwealth Edison Electricity - Boathouse
6,428.0125-00-000-52301320601/11/2021Commonwealth Edison Electricity - Takiff

Vendor 10208 - Commonwealth Edison Total: 17,397.56

Vendor: 10215 - Craftwood Lumber Company
57.1210-12-000-54811319301/04/2021Craftwood Lumber Company Parks Construction Supplies
19.4810-12-000-54831319301/04/2021Craftwood Lumber Company Paint - Parks
33.6510-13-000-54821319301/04/2021Craftwood Lumber Company Watts Hardware
20.9910-13-000-54861319301/04/2021Craftwood Lumber Company Plumbing Supplies - Watts

154.8925-00-000-54121319301/04/2021Craftwood Lumber Company Takiff Cleaning Supplies
Vendor 10215 - Craftwood Lumber Company Total: 286.13

Vendor: 11585 - Davey Resource Group
939.0010-12-000-55851311812/14/2020Davey Resource Group Site Development

Vendor 11585 - Davey Resource Group Total: 939.00

Vendor: 10333 - Dermatec Direct
1,050.7425-26-000-54301314112/22/2020Dermatec Direct Day Care Diapering Gloves

Vendor 10333 - Dermatec Direct Total: 1,050.74

Vendor: 11219 - Direct Fitness Solutions
1,056.5025-27-000-53511323301/11/2021Direct Fitness Solutions Fitness Equip Maint/Repair

Vendor 11219 - Direct Fitness Solutions Total: 1,056.50

Vendor: 10334 - Discount School Supply
47.1425-26-000-54601314212/22/2020Discount School Supply Day Care Food Prep Supplies

227.9825-25-953-54001319401/04/2021Discount School Supply Boredom Buster Event Supplies
Vendor 10334 - Discount School Supply Total: 275.12

Vendor: 11072 - Dog Waste Depot
1,417.7410-12-000-54891314312/22/2020Dog Waste Depot Dog Poop Bags

Vendor 11072 - Dog Waste Depot Total: 1,417.74

Vendor: 10286 - EVP Academies, LLC
1,510.6025-25-767-53001311912/14/2020EVP Academies, LLC Contractual - Fall Volleyball Sess…

Vendor 10286 - EVP Academies, LLC Total: 1,510.60

Vendor: 10341 - Excalibur Technology Corporation
1,088.1365-00-020-55021318412/28/2020Excalibur Technology Corporati… HVAC System Laptop
6,322.8010-11-000-53551320701/11/2021Excalibur Technology Corporati… TSS Maint - Feb 2021

749.0025-00-000-53211320701/11/2021Excalibur Technology Corporati… WebTrac Hosting - Feb 2021
Vendor 10341 - Excalibur Technology Corporation Total: 8,159.93

Vendor: 10346 - Fun Express
334.4225-25-953-54001314412/22/2020Fun Express Fall Event Supplies

Vendor 10346 - Fun Express Total: 334.42

Vendor: 10348 - Galassini and Ori Construction
1,520.0010-13-000-55881314512/22/2020Galassini and Ori Construction Watts Building Improvements

Vendor 10348 - Galassini and Ori Construction Total: 1,520.00

96



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 4 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 11375 - Game On! LLC
1,764.0025-25-752-53001314612/22/2020Game On! LLC Contractual - Fall Girls Sports Cl…

Vendor 11375 - Game On! LLC Total: 1,764.00

Vendor: 10358 - Glencoe Chamber of Commerce
400.0010-11-000-57301323401/11/2021Glencoe Chamber of Commerce Chamber Membership 2021

Vendor 10358 - Glencoe Chamber of Commerce Total: 400.00

Vendor: 10361 - Glencoe Junior High Project
2,500.0025-00-000-57401320801/11/2021Glencoe Junior High Project Qtly Contribution - Jan 2021

Vendor 10361 - Glencoe Junior High Project Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 10076 - Glencoe Junior Kindergarten
5,178.0025-25-472-53001320901/11/2021Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #7 - 20/21 Sch Yr
2,718.7525-25-474-53001320901/11/2021Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #7 - 20/21 Sch Yr

Vendor 10076 - Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Total: 7,896.75

Vendor: 10364 - Glencoe Youth Services
2,750.0025-00-000-57401321001/11/2021Glencoe Youth Services Qtly Contribution - Jan 2021

Vendor 10364 - Glencoe Youth Services Total: 2,750.00

Vendor: 10370 - Grainger Inc.
729.4810-12-000-54841314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. Electrical Supplies - Parks
101.0025-00-000-54121314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. Cleaning Supplies - Takiff
140.0025-00-000-54201314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. General Rec Supplies

98.5725-00-000-54511314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. Building Parts - Takiff
1,283.6425-00-000-54841314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. Electrical Supplies - Takiff

89.0025-00-000-54861314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. Plumbing Supplies - Takiff
169.1525-26-000-54601314712/22/2020Grainger Inc. Day Care Food Prep Supplies

1,230.0210-12-000-54841321101/11/2021Grainger Inc. Field Light Bulbs
337.5625-00-000-54201321101/11/2021Grainger Inc. General Rec Supplies

7.4225-00-000-54821321101/11/2021Grainger Inc. Takiff Hardware
656.3625-00-000-54841321101/11/2021Grainger Inc. Takiff Electrical Supplies
184.2625-26-000-54601321101/11/2021Grainger Inc. Day Care Food Prep Supplies

Vendor 10370 - Grainger Inc. Total: 5,026.46

Vendor: 10325 - Grand Food Center
271.2725-26-000-54091317912/28/2020Grand Food Center Day Care Milk/Food Supplies

Vendor 10325 - Grand Food Center Total: 271.27

Vendor: 11282 - Hacienda Landscaping
168,770.7069-00-000-55711314812/22/2020Hacienda Landscaping Duke Park Construction

Vendor 11282 - Hacienda Landscaping Total: 168,770.70

Vendor: 10379 - HD Supply Facilities Maintenance
35.0010-12-000-54821321201/11/2021HD Supply Facilities Maintenan… Hardware - Parks

Vendor 10379 - HD Supply Facilities Maintenance Total: 35.00

Vendor: 10384 - Home Depot Credit Services
122.9410-13-000-55881314912/22/2020Home Depot Credit Services Watts Building Improvements
596.0010-13-000-59901314912/22/2020Home Depot Credit Services Watts Patio Heaters

77.5525-25-953-54001314912/22/2020Home Depot Credit Services Fall Event Supplies
169.8069-00-000-55551314912/22/2020Home Depot Credit Services Connect Glencoe Owner Items
515.2669-00-000-55721314912/22/2020Home Depot Credit Services Duke Park Owner Items

Vendor 10384 - Home Depot Credit Services Total: 1,481.55

Vendor: 10068 - Hot Shots Sports
240.0025-25-932-53001315012/22/2020Hot Shots Sports Contractual - Sch Day Off Sports…

Vendor 10068 - Hot Shots Sports Total: 240.00

Vendor: 10100 - IL Dept of Revenue
363.1910-00-000-2110DFT000113512/11/2020IL Dept of Revenue IL State Tax W/H

5,855.1610-00-000-2110DFT000114012/18/2020IL Dept of Revenue IL State Tax W/H
5,450.9110-00-000-2110DFT000114701/01/2021IL Dept of Revenue IL State Tax W/H

Vendor 10100 - IL Dept of Revenue Total: 11,669.26

97



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 5 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 11352 - IL Secretary of State
10.0010-11-000-57301320001/07/2021IL Secretary of State Notary Application Fee - Jenny

Vendor 11352 - IL Secretary of State Total: 10.00

Vendor: 10454 - Illinois Dept of Revenue
7.5010-13-000-4400DFT000115401/11/2021Illinois Dept of Revenue 2020 Sales Tax
0.5010-13-000-4430DFT000115401/11/2021Illinois Dept of Revenue 2020 Sales Tax

Vendor 10454 - Illinois Dept of Revenue Total: 8.00

Vendor: 10101 - Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
40,197.4410-00-000-2150DFT000114312/30/2020Illinois Municipal Retirement Fu… IMRF Contribution - Dec 2020

5,498.0010-00-000-2155DFT000114312/30/2020Illinois Municipal Retirement Fu… IMRF VAC - Dec 2020
Vendor 10101 - Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Total: 45,695.44

Vendor: 10429 - Indecor, Inc
150.0025-00-000-53521321301/11/2021Indecor, Inc Takiff Shade Repairs

Vendor 10429 - Indecor, Inc Total: 150.00

Vendor: 10106 - IRS/Dept of Treasury
1,379.5010-00-000-2120DFT000113312/11/2020IRS/Dept of Treasury Social Security W/H

337.6810-00-000-2130DFT000113412/11/2020IRS/Dept of Treasury Medicare
74.0810-00-000-2100DFT000113612/11/2020IRS/Dept of Treasury Fed Income Tax W/H

14,910.7810-00-000-2120DFT000113812/18/2020IRS/Dept of Treasury Social Security W/H
3,845.9410-00-000-2130DFT000113912/18/2020IRS/Dept of Treasury Medicare

10,465.2610-00-000-2100DFT000114112/18/2020IRS/Dept of Treasury Fed Income Tax W/H
15,459.1410-00-000-2120DFT000114501/01/2021IRS/Dept of Treasury Social Security W/H

3,615.4810-00-000-2130DFT000114601/01/2021IRS/Dept of Treasury Medicare
9,710.7610-00-000-2100DFT000114801/01/2021IRS/Dept of Treasury Fed Income Tax W/H

Vendor 10106 - IRS/Dept of Treasury Total: 59,798.62

Vendor: 10399 - Jorson & Carlson Company Inc.
68.1010-13-000-53561315212/22/2020Jorson & Carlson Company Inc. Zamboni Blade Sharpening
30.8010-13-000-53561319501/04/2021Jorson & Carlson Company Inc. Zamboni Blade Sharpening

Vendor 10399 - Jorson & Carlson Company Inc. Total: 98.90

Vendor: 10404 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA Inc.
161.8610-11-000-53551315312/22/2020Konica Minolta Business Solutio… Copy Machine Mo Maint
155.9625-00-000-53551315312/22/2020Konica Minolta Business Solutio… Copy Machine Mo Maint

Vendor 10404 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA Inc. Total: 317.82

Vendor: 10360 - Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB
249.6110-12-000-54501315412/22/2020Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Parks Equipment Parts
255.5510-12-000-55821315412/22/2020Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Parks Maintenance Equipment
569.6410-13-000-54801315412/22/2020Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Gasoline - Watts

98.8010-13-000-54811315412/22/2020Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Watts Construction Supplies
770.5210-13-000-55881315412/22/2020Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Watts Building Improvements

1,299.1669-00-000-55721315412/22/2020Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Duke Park Owner Items
Vendor 10360 - Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Total: 3,243.28

Vendor: 10174 - MCI
160.1025-00-000-52101319601/04/2021MCI Long Distance Phone Svc (2 mo)

Vendor 10174 - MCI Total: 160.10

Vendor: 11519 - Midwest Mechanical
298.0010-12-000-53551315512/22/2020Midwest Mechanical Maint Svc Agreement - Parks

2,179.0010-13-000-53551315512/22/2020Midwest Mechanical Maint Svc Agreement - Watts
16,726.0025-00-000-53551315512/22/2020Midwest Mechanical Maint Svc Agreement - Takiff

822.2425-00-000-53511321401/11/2021Midwest Mechanical Takiff Equipment Repairs
Vendor 11519 - Midwest Mechanical Total: 20,025.24

Vendor: 10213 - Mutual Ace Hardware
14.2010-12-000-54811312012/14/2020Mutual Ace Hardware Construction Supplies - Parks
41.3710-12-000-54821312012/14/2020Mutual Ace Hardware Hardware Supplies - Parks
89.8810-13-000-54161312012/14/2020Mutual Ace Hardware Ice Making Supplies

1,008.0010-12-000-53701321501/11/2021Mutual Ace Hardware Parks Rental Equipment
767.2010-13-000-53701321501/11/2021Mutual Ace Hardware Watts Rental Equipment
176.9210-13-000-54801321501/11/2021Mutual Ace Hardware Watts Gasoline

98



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 6 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

17.0910-13-000-54861321501/11/2021Mutual Ace Hardware Watts Plumbing Supplies
9.8925-00-000-54811321501/11/2021Mutual Ace Hardware Construction Supplies - Parks

Vendor 10213 - Mutual Ace Hardware Total: 2,124.55

Vendor: 10762 - Nameplate & Panel Technologies
122.0010-12-000-55851312112/14/2020Nameplate & Panel Technologies Tree Donation Plaques (4)

Vendor 10762 - Nameplate & Panel Technologies Total: 122.00

Vendor: 8125 - Natalie Steinmetz
10.9625-25-315-54001312212/14/2020Natalie Steinmetz Reimbursement - Ceramics Sup…

Vendor 8125 - Natalie Steinmetz Total: 10.96

Vendor: 10103 - NCPERS-IL IMRF
64.0010-00-000-21601317201/01/2021NCPERS-IL IMRF IMRF Life-#03298

Vendor 10103 - NCPERS-IL IMRF Total: 64.00

Vendor: 10217 - Nels J. Johnson Tree Experts Inc.
510.0010-12-000-55901312312/14/2020Nels J. Johnson Tree Experts Inc. Tree Trimming

Vendor 10217 - Nels J. Johnson Tree Experts Inc. Total: 510.00

Vendor: 11424 - Noggin Builders, LLC
1,400.0025-25-491-53001312412/14/2020Noggin Builders, LLC Contractual - Jr Engineering Clas…

Vendor 11424 - Noggin Builders, LLC Total: 1,400.00

Vendor: 10224 - North Shore Gas Company
205.2810-13-000-52201315612/22/2020North Shore Gas Company Gas/Heat - Watts

1,018.2925-00-000-52201315612/22/2020North Shore Gas Company Gas/Heat - Takiff
679.6610-12-000-52201321601/11/2021North Shore Gas Company Gas/Heat - Parks

36.7410-14-000-52201321601/11/2021North Shore Gas Company Gas/Heat - Beach
Vendor 10224 - North Shore Gas Company Total: 1,939.97

Vendor: 10340 - Northshore Omega
274.0045-00-000-53351321701/11/2021Northshore Omega FT Pre-Placement Exam - Alena

Vendor 10340 - Northshore Omega Total: 274.00

Vendor: 10228 - NSSRA
118,132.0030-00-000-55891312512/14/2020NSSRA New Building Contribution

Vendor 10228 - NSSRA Total: 118,132.00

Vendor: 10233 - Orkin Pest Control
187.3025-00-000-53551321801/11/2021Orkin Pest Control Takiff Mo Exterminator - Jan 20…

Vendor 10233 - Orkin Pest Control Total: 187.30

Vendor: 10235 - Otis Elevator Company
515.2125-00-000-53551321901/11/2021Otis Elevator Company Takiff Elevator Mo Maint - Jan 2…

Vendor 10235 - Otis Elevator Company Total: 515.21

Vendor: 11527 - P & J HP LLC
2,048.2025-25-613-53001315712/22/2020P & J HP LLC Contractaul - Fall Ninja Classes

Vendor 11527 - P & J HP LLC Total: 2,048.20

Vendor: 10110 - PACT Administrative Services Corp
1,686.8810-00-000-21751312612/14/2020PACT Administrative Services C… FSA Plan Contributions - Dec 20…

63.0010-11-000-56001322001/11/2021PACT Administrative Services C… Sect 125 Fees - Jan 2021
Vendor 10110 - PACT Administrative Services Corp Total: 1,749.88

Vendor: 10104 - Partnership Financial Credit Union
120.0010-00-000-21801311012/18/2020Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #110071680 Barrios

30.0010-00-000-21801311012/18/2020Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #86720 Janis
500.0010-00-000-21801311012/18/2020Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #95910 Mensinger

20.0010-00-000-21801311012/18/2020Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #880010320 Stowick
120.0010-00-000-21801317301/01/2021Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #110071680 Barrios

30.0010-00-000-21801317301/01/2021Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #86720 Janis
500.0010-00-000-21801317301/01/2021Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #95910 Mensinger

20.0010-00-000-21801317301/01/2021Partnership Financial Credit Uni… #880010320 Stowick
Vendor 10104 - Partnership Financial Credit Union Total: 1,340.00

Vendor: 10242 - PDRMA
31,562.0010-11-000-56001318012/28/2020PDRMA Health Insurance - Dec 2020
14,782.3625-26-000-56001318012/28/2020PDRMA Health Insurance - Dec 2020

99



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 7 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

27,042.6645-00-000-56501322101/11/2021PDRMA Member Contributions - 7/1 - 1…
13,026.6645-00-000-56511322101/11/2021PDRMA Member Contributions - 7/1 - 1…

1,081.4445-00-000-56511322101/11/2021PDRMA Member Contributions - 7/1 - 1…
4,513.9845-00-000-56521322101/11/2021PDRMA Member Contributions - 7/1 - 1…

22,777.9850-00-000-56551322101/11/2021PDRMA Member Contributions - 7/1 - 1…
Vendor 10242 - PDRMA Total: 114,787.08

Vendor: 10259 - Quill Corporation
14.3025-00-000-54011318112/28/2020Quill Corporation Bal Due - Rec Office Supplies

5.7010-11-000-54201319701/04/2021Quill Corporation General Admin Supplies
106.0425-00-000-54011319701/04/2021Quill Corporation Rec Office Supplies

15.9825-00-000-54201319701/04/2021Quill Corporation General Rec Supplies
20.4310-11-000-54201322201/11/2021Quill Corporation General Admin Supplies

102.8925-00-000-54011322201/11/2021Quill Corporation Rec Office Supplies
27.0125-25-401-54001322201/11/2021Quill Corporation ELC Supplies
27.0125-25-402-54001322201/11/2021Quill Corporation ELC Supplies
27.0225-25-403-54001322201/11/2021Quill Corporation ELC Supplies
18.8825-25-601-54001322201/11/2021Quill Corporation Kids Club Supplies
14.1725-25-602-54001322201/11/2021Quill Corporation Kids Club Supplies
27.0125-26-000-54011322201/11/2021Quill Corporation Day Care Office Supplies

Vendor 10259 - Quill Corporation Total: 406.44

Vendor: 10266 - Reliable Fire & Security
720.0010-13-000-53551315912/22/2020Reliable Fire & Security Fire/Security Maint Svc Agreem…

Vendor 10266 - Reliable Fire & Security Total: 720.00

Vendor: 10767 - Rite Portable Restrooms
780.0010-12-000-53531316012/22/2020Rite Portable Restrooms Portable Toilet Svcs -

3,693.0010-12-000-53531322301/11/2021Rite Portable Restrooms Portable Toilet Svcs -
Vendor 10767 - Rite Portable Restrooms Total: 4,473.00

Vendor: 10269 - RMC Inc.
3,757.1610-13-000-55811318512/28/2020RMC Inc. Ice Rink Equipment
4,040.0610-13-000-55811322401/11/2021RMC Inc. Ice Rink Equipment

Vendor 10269 - RMC Inc. Total: 7,797.22

Vendor: 11337 - Ronald Otrembiak
350.0025-25-953-54001316112/22/2020Ronald Otrembiak Contractual - Santa Character

Vendor 11337 - Ronald Otrembiak Total: 350.00

Vendor: 11320 - Roundy's Inc.
21.5410-11-000-54201316212/22/2020Roundy's Inc. General Admin Supplies
10.0025-25-401-54001316212/22/2020Roundy's Inc. ELC Supplies
12.9925-25-932-54001316212/22/2020Roundy's Inc. Sch Day Off Supplies

122.1625-26-000-54091316212/22/2020Roundy's Inc. Day Care Food Supplies
20.1425-26-000-54091322501/11/2021Roundy's Inc. Day Care Food Supplies

Vendor 11320 - Roundy's Inc. Total: 186.83

Vendor: 11617 - Safe Landings Worldwide
17,157.0065-00-020-55061322601/11/2021Safe Landings Worldwide 50% Material Deposit - Gym Flo…

Vendor 11617 - Safe Landings Worldwide Total: 17,157.00

Vendor: 10515 - Sarah Hall Theatre Company
1,468.1325-25-406-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Presch H…
2,094.0325-25-419-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Presch B…
3,118.5025-25-449-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Presch D…
2,259.0025-25-607-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Youth Hi…

675.0025-25-608-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Youth Ba…
2,062.5025-25-649-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Youth Dr…
3,118.5025-25-652-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Little Fo…
6,581.2525-25-653-53001316312/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Fall 2020 Broadwa…

900.0025-25-601-53001316412/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Kids Club Theatre …
300.0025-25-932-53001316412/22/2020Sarah Hall Theatre Company Contractual - Sch Day Off Theat…

Vendor 10515 - Sarah Hall Theatre Company Total: 22,576.91

100



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 8 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10279 - Sherwin-Williams Company
423.0669-00-000-55721322701/11/2021Sherwin-Williams Company Duke Park Owner Items

Vendor 10279 - Sherwin-Williams Company Total: 423.06

Vendor: 11436 - SportsEngine Inc.
111.0045-00-000-53351322801/11/2021SportsEngine Inc. Background Checks - Dec 2020

Vendor 11436 - SportsEngine Inc. Total: 111.00

Vendor: 10108 - State Disbursement Unit
195.9010-00-000-21901311112/18/2020State Disbursement Unit M Barrios,FIPS#1703100/2013…
195.9010-00-000-21901317401/01/2021State Disbursement Unit M Barrios,FIPS#1703100/2013…

Vendor 10108 - State Disbursement Unit Total: 391.80

Vendor: 10289 - Sunshine Arts & Crafts
1,117.0025-25-659-53001312712/14/2020Sunshine Arts & Crafts Contractual - Fall Art Classes (Re…

Vendor 10289 - Sunshine Arts & Crafts Total: 1,117.00

Vendor: 11414 - Sysco Chicago, Inc.
2,239.1025-26-000-54091316512/22/2020Sysco Chicago, Inc. Day Care Food Supplies

245.6025-26-000-54601316512/22/2020Sysco Chicago, Inc. Day Care Food Prep Supplies
746.7925-26-000-54091318312/28/2020Sysco Chicago, Inc. Day Care Food Supplies
365.1925-25-601-54001322901/11/2021Sysco Chicago, Inc. Kids Club Supplies
947.1425-26-000-54091322901/11/2021Sysco Chicago, Inc. Day Care Food Supplies
114.6525-26-000-54601322901/11/2021Sysco Chicago, Inc. Day Care Food Prep Supplies

Vendor 11414 - Sysco Chicago, Inc. Total: 4,658.47

Vendor: 10720 - Tebon's Gas Station
115.0010-13-000-54801316612/22/2020Tebon's Gas Station Propane - Zamboni
894.0010-13-000-54801319801/04/2021Tebon's Gas Station Propane - Zamboni

Vendor 10720 - Tebon's Gas Station Total: 1,009.00

Vendor: 11613 - V3 Companies, Ltd.
5,900.0067-00-000-55101316712/22/2020V3 Companies, Ltd. Topo Survey Area - Bluff/Boat S…

10,500.0067-00-000-55151316712/22/2020V3 Companies, Ltd. Topo Survey Area 1-4, 5
Vendor 11613 - V3 Companies, Ltd. Total: 16,400.00

Vendor: 10307 - Vanguard Energy Service, LLC
189.7510-13-000-52201316812/22/2020Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Bulk Gas/Heat - Watts

1,731.1525-00-000-52201316812/22/2020Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Bulk Gas/Heat - Takiff
Vendor 10307 - Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Total: 1,920.90

Vendor: 10099 - Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457
1,825.0010-00-000-21401311212/18/2020Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457 ICMA - A/C#301403
1,975.0010-00-000-21401317501/01/2021Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457 ICMA - A/C#301403

Vendor 10099 - Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457 Total: 3,800.00

Vendor: 10309 - Verizon Wireless
532.9025-00-000-52101308212/11/2020Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Svc
748.1225-00-000-52101323001/11/2021Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Svc

Vendor 10309 - Verizon Wireless Total: 1,281.02

Vendor: 10457 - Village of Glencoe
2,880.6910-12-000-52401316912/22/2020Village of Glencoe Water/Sewer - Parks
1,740.3010-13-000-52401316912/22/2020Village of Glencoe Water/Sewer - Watts
1,123.5110-14-000-52401316912/22/2020Village of Glencoe Water/Sewer - Beach

50.9610-15-000-52401316912/22/2020Village of Glencoe Water/Sewer - Boathouse
803.5010-12-000-54801317012/22/2020Village of Glencoe Gasoline - Parks
411.5610-12-000-54801323101/11/2021Village of Glencoe Gasoline - Parks
560.8625-00-000-53601323101/11/2021Village of Glencoe Fall Inside Glencoe Marketing

Vendor 10457 - Village of Glencoe Total: 7,571.38

Vendor: 11616 - W.F. Baird & Associates Ltd.
15,920.0067-00-000-55001323201/11/2021W.F. Baird & Associates Ltd. Pier Design Svcs

Vendor 11616 - W.F. Baird & Associates Ltd. Total: 15,920.00

Vendor: 10882 - Welcome Wagon
35.4225-00-000-53601317112/22/2020Welcome Wagon Marketing

Vendor 10882 - Welcome Wagon Total: 35.42

101



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 9 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10102 - Wisconsin Dept of Revenue
255.8410-00-000-2111DFT000114212/30/2020Wisconsin Dept of Revenue WI Mo Withholding - Dec 2020

Vendor 10102 - Wisconsin Dept of Revenue Total: 255.84

Vendor Set AP Vendors Total: 770,960.60

102



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 10 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor Set: Employees - Employees
Vendor: 5488 - Anthony Marx

9.9910-12-000-54501318801/04/2021Anthony Marx Reimbursement - Spray Tank Pa…
Vendor 5488 - Anthony Marx Total: 9.99

Vendor: 4251 - Ilya Ioffe
115.0025-00-000-54221315112/22/2020Ilya Ioffe Reimbursement - Work Boots

Vendor 4251 - Ilya Ioffe Total: 115.00

Vendor: 5466 - Raul Marron
115.0010-12-000-54211315812/22/2020Raul Marron Reimbursement - Work Boots

Vendor 5466 - Raul Marron Total: 115.00

Vendor: 7406 - Stacey Resnick
67.6925-25-401-54001323501/11/2021Stacey Resnick Reimbursement - ELC Supplies

Vendor 7406 - Stacey Resnick Total: 67.69

Vendor Set Employees Total: 307.68

103



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 11 of 15

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor Set: Refunds - Refunds
Vendor: 000004345-343 - Katie Burnside

1,875.0025-00-000-25801319901/07/2021Katie Burnside Credit Bal Refund
Vendor 000004345-343 - Katie Burnside Total: 1,875.00

Vendor Set Refunds Total: 1,875.00

Grand Total: 773,143.28

104



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 12 of 15

Report Summary
Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund
10 - CORPORATE FUND 215,872.47
25 - RECREATION FUND 116,818.76
30 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND 118,132.00
45 - LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 46,049.74
50 - WORKERS COMP FUND 22,777.98
65 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 30,149.88
67 - MASTER PLAN CAPITAL-2020 BOND PROCEEDS 40,717.97
69 - MASTER PLAN CAPITAL PROJECTS 182,624.48

773,143.28Grand Total:

Account Summary
 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

10-00-000-2100 FEDERAL WITHOLDING 20,250.10
10-00-000-2110 IL STATE WITHHOLDING 11,669.26
10-00-000-2111 WI  STATE WITHHOLDING 255.84
10-00-000-2120 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHO… 31,749.42
10-00-000-2130 MEDICARE WITHOLDING 7,799.10
10-00-000-2140 ICMA DEF COMP WITHOL… 3,800.00
10-00-000-2150 IMRF WITHOLDING 40,197.44
10-00-000-2155 IMRF VAC WITHOLDING 5,498.00
10-00-000-2160 SUPPL IMRF LIFE WITHOL… 64.00
10-00-000-2170 AFLAC WITHOLDING 207.16
10-00-000-2175 FSA PLAN WITHHOLDING 1,686.88
10-00-000-2180 CREDIT UNION WITHOLDI… 1,340.00
10-00-000-2190 GARNISHMENT WITHOLD… 391.80
10-11-000-5310 LEGAL SERVICES 752.50
10-11-000-5311 LEGAL NOTICES 63.00
10-11-000-5342 OFFICIALS/MEETING EXP… 270.20
10-11-000-5355 MAINTENANCE SERVICE … 6,484.66
10-11-000-5402 BOOKS/PUBLICATNS/SUB… 27.72
10-11-000-5404 COMPUTER PROGRAMS 216.62
10-11-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL 47.67
10-11-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE… 31,625.00
10-11-000-5730 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 450.00
10-12-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 350.16
10-12-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 679.66
10-12-000-5230 ELECTRICITY 1,184.33
10-12-000-5240 WATER 2,880.69
10-12-000-5353 DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SER… 4,896.00
10-12-000-5355 MAINTENANCE SERVICE … 298.00
10-12-000-5370 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 1,008.00
10-12-000-5421 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 115.00
10-12-000-5450 SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT P… 2,747.79
10-12-000-5480 GASOLINE/LUBRICANTS 1,215.06
10-12-000-5481 SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTION 71.32
10-12-000-5482 SUPPLIES-HARDWARE 76.37
10-12-000-5483 SUPPLIES-PAINT 19.48
10-12-000-5484 SUPPLIES-ELECTRICAL/BU… 2,089.90
10-12-000-5489 SUPPLIES-TRASH BAGS 1,417.74
10-12-000-5582 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENA… 733.54
10-12-000-5585 PAVEMENT & SITE DEVEL… 1,061.00
10-12-000-5590 TREE TRIM/WORK-Outside… 510.00
10-13-000-4400 CONCESSION FOOD SALES 7.50
10-13-000-4430 MERCHANDISE SALES 0.50
10-13-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET/C… 196.95
10-13-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 395.03
10-13-000-5230 ELECTRICITY 9,699.66

105



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 13 of 15

Account Summary
 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

10-13-000-5240 WATER 1,740.30
10-13-000-5353 DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SER… 112.00
10-13-000-5355 MAINTENANCE SERVICE … 2,899.00
10-13-000-5356 MAINT SERVICE/REPAIRS -… 98.90
10-13-000-5360 PRINTING/MARKETING/A… 432.81
10-13-000-5370 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 767.20
10-13-000-5415 SUPPLIES-WATTS SPEC EV… 144.90
10-13-000-5416 SUPPLIES-ICE MAKING 89.88
10-13-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL -1,295.94
10-13-000-5480 GASOLINE/LUBRICANTS/P… 1,755.56
10-13-000-5481 SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTION 98.80
10-13-000-5482 SUPPLIES-HARDWARE 33.65
10-13-000-5486 SUPPLIES-PLUMBING 38.08
10-13-000-5581 EQUIPMENT - ICE RINK 7,797.22
10-13-000-5588 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 2,413.46
10-13-000-5990 CONTINGENCY 596.00
10-14-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 353.83
10-14-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 36.74
10-14-000-5240 WATER 1,123.51
10-15-000-5230 ELECTRICITY 85.56
10-15-000-5240 WATER 50.96
25-00-000-2580 BALANCE ON ACCOUNT-R… 1,875.00
25-00-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 7,937.47
25-00-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 2,749.44
25-00-000-5230 ELECTRICITY 6,428.01
25-00-000-5301 POSTAGE 21.60
25-00-000-5321 CONSULTING SERVICES 1,244.00
25-00-000-5351 REPAIRS - EQUIPMENT 1,042.24
25-00-000-5352 REPAIRS - BUILDINGS 150.00
25-00-000-5353 DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SER… 344.00
25-00-000-5355 MAINTENANCE SERVICE … 17,584.47
25-00-000-5360 PRINTING/MARKETING/A… 704.59
25-00-000-5361 PRINTING - EMPLOYMENT… 300.00
25-00-000-5362 PHOTOGRAPHY 29.00
25-00-000-5368 MARKETING-DIGITAL 1,248.86
25-00-000-5401 OFFICE SUPPLIES 223.23
25-00-000-5412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SU… 255.89
25-00-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL 547.38
25-00-000-5422 SUPPLIES-UNIFORMS,  BL… 220.51
25-00-000-5451 SUPPLIES - BUILDING PAR… 98.57
25-00-000-5480 SUPPLIES-GAS/LUBRICANT 35.88
25-00-000-5481 SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTION 9.89
25-00-000-5482 SUPPLIES-HARDWARE 7.42
25-00-000-5484 SUPPLIES-ELECTRICAL/BU… 2,254.70
25-00-000-5486 SUPPLIES-PLUMBING 89.00
25-00-000-5740 COMMUNITY GRP CONTR… 5,250.00
25-25-315-5400 SUPPLIES-ADULT CERAMI… 10.96
25-25-401-5400 SUPPLIES-ELC 3YR 117.70
25-25-402-5400 SUPPLIES-ELC 4YR 43.87
25-25-403-5400 SUPPLIES-ELC 2YR 37.02
25-25-406-5300 CONTRACTL-PRESCHOOL … 1,468.13
25-25-411-5400 SUPPLIES-SPECIAL PRESC… 1,598.63
25-25-419-5300 CONTRACT-PRESCHOOL B… 2,094.03
25-25-449-5300 CONTRACTL-DRAMA-PRE… 3,118.50
25-25-472-5300 CONTRACTL-GJK 2'S 5,178.00
25-25-474-5300 CONTRACTL-GJK 4'S 2,718.75
25-25-491-5300 CONTRACTL-PRESCH JR B… 1,400.00
25-25-601-5300 CONTRACTL-KIDS CLUB PM 1,050.00

106



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 14 of 15

Account Summary
 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

25-25-601-5400 SUPPLIES-KIDS CLUB PM 384.07
25-25-602-5400 SUPPLIES-KIDS CLUB AM 14.17
25-25-604-5400 SUPPLIES-KID CLUB TEAC… 57.13
25-25-607-5300 CONTRACTL-YOUTH HIP … 2,259.00
25-25-608-5300 CONTRACTL-YOUTH BALL… 675.00
25-25-613-5300 CONTRACL-PULSE 2,048.20
25-25-615-5400 SUPPLIES-YOUTH CERAMI… 222.20
25-25-649-5300 CONTRACTL-DRAMA-YOU… 2,062.50
25-25-652-5300 CONTRACTL- FOOTLIGHT… 3,118.50
25-25-653-5300 CONTRACTL-BROADWAY … 6,581.25
25-25-659-5300 CONTRACTL-SUNSHINE C… 1,117.00
25-25-752-5300 CONTRACTL-GAME ON!S… 1,764.00
25-25-767-5300 CONTRACTL-VOLLEYBALL 1,510.60
25-25-932-5300 CONTRACTL-SCHOOL DAY… 540.00
25-25-932-5400 SUPPLIES-SCHOOL DAYS … 50.73
25-25-953-5400 SUPPLIES-FALL SPEC EVEN… 2,027.65
25-26-000-5360 PRINTING/MARKETING/A… 75.00
25-26-000-5387 NURSE SERVICES 90.00
25-26-000-5401 OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.01
25-26-000-5403 DAYCARE PROGRAM SUP… 368.02
25-26-000-5404 COMPUTER PGMS/APPs 175.00
25-26-000-5409 SUPPLIES-INTERNAL FOOD… 4,346.60
25-26-000-5430 SUPPLIES -  FIRST AID 1,050.74
25-26-000-5460 SUPPLIES-FOOD EQUIPMT 760.80
25-26-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE… 14,782.36
25-27-000-5210 DEDICATED TV/INTERNET 167.99
25-27-000-5351 REPAIRS-EQUIPMENT 1,056.50
30-00-000-5589 ADA-RELATED FUND 69 C… 118,132.00
45-00-000-5335 WELLNESS/PRE-PLACEMT … 385.00
45-00-000-5650 PROPERTY INSURANCE 27,042.66
45-00-000-5651 GENERAL LIABILITY INSUR… 14,108.10
45-00-000-5652 EMPLOYMT PRACTICES IN… 4,513.98
50-00-000-5655 WORKER COMP INSURAN… 22,777.98
65-00-020-5502 CONTINGENCY-NETWORK,… 1,088.13
65-00-020-5506 REPLACE FLOOR-TOT GYM 17,157.00
65-00-020-5518 DAYCARE DOOR REPLAC… 11,904.75
67-00-000-5500 PIER-Design Svcs 15,920.00
67-00-000-5505 KALK PARK PH2-Design 8,397.97
67-00-000-5510 BOATING ACCESS-Design 5,900.00
67-00-000-5515 CRIB/RETAIN WALL-Design 10,500.00
69-00-000-5553 CONNECT GLENCOE TRAIL… 6,165.75
69-00-000-5555 CONNECT GLENCOE TRAIL… 169.80
69-00-000-5570 DUKE PLAY AREA PROJ-De… 5,280.75
69-00-000-5571 DUKE PLAY AREA PROJ-Pl… 168,770.70
69-00-000-5572 DUKE PLAY AREA PROJ-O… 2,237.48

Grand Total: 773,143.28

Project Account Summary
 Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 773,143.28
Grand Total: 773,143.28

Authorization Signatures
To the Board of Commissioners

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the Board of Commissioners at their meeting held on _______________________ and you are hereby authorized to pay
them from the appropriate funds.

107



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 12/9/2020 - 1/12/2021

1/12/2021 10:14:06 AM Page 15 of 15

    Treasurer, Park Board of Commissioners

    Secretary/Executive Director

108



V. Financial Report

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

109



110



111



Glencoe Park District
Monthly Financial Analysis
December 2020

As of As of As of
12/31/2018 12/31/2019 12/31/2020

Recreation Department - Programs
Revenues 3,331,400 3,529,697 1,944,295
Wages (563,790) (561,418) (348,254)
Contractual (1,093,937) (1,232,455) (862,023)
Supplies (104,037) (137,985) (49,537)
     Net Surplus 1,569,636 1,597,839 684,481

Day Care Department
Revenue 1,016,518 1,185,599 1,328,728
Expense (847,086) (1,028,249) (1,032,836)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) 169,432 157,350 295,892

Fitness Department
Revenue 32,498 22,401 18,085
Expense (30,175) (39,576) (26,622)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) 2,323 (17,175) (8,537)

Beach Department
Revenue 322,001 287,959 254,658
Expense (226,446) (226,891) (251,690)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) 95,555 61,068 2,968

Boating Department
Revenue 106,663 108,521 108,458
Expense (141,520) (150,487) (116,472)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (34,857) (41,966) (8,014)

60,698 19,102 (5,046)

Watts Department
Revenue 94,771 113,115 186,207
Expenses (147,480) (184,637) (177,540)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (52,709) (71,522) 8,667

G & A (Administration)
Revenue (excl G&A Tfr) 27,688 25,603 26,740
Expense (973,940) (969,082) (971,748)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (946,252) (943,479) (945,008)

Parks Department
Revenue 18,517 9,026 15,099
Expense (877,187) (1,011,860) (820,939)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (858,670) (1,002,834) (805,840)

Rec-Admin/Takiff  Department
Revenues 1,255,190 1,289,288 1,173,339
Expenses (1) (2,063,429) (2,333,521) (2,423,651)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (808,239) (1,044,233) (1,250,312)

(1) Include Interfund Transfer to Fund 69

Beach/Boating Dept 
Total:

112



VI. Discussion on Concept Plans for the
Perlman Boating Beach Stairs

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

113



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Board of Park Commissioners  
FROM:  Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance 
SUBJECT:  Perlman Boating Beach Concepts for Board Discussion 
DATE:  January 13, 2021 
 

 
The design team from Altamanu will attend the January 19, 2021 Board Meeting to further 
explain and discuss the attached concepts. Included in the packet are two concepts for the 
entrance to the Boating Beach. 

 
 

 

114



January 13, 2021

STAIRCASE & RAMP - CONCEPT PLAN “A”
Glencoe, Illinois

EXISTING PATH

GLENCOE
WATER PLANT

GLENCOE
BOAT HOUSE

0’ 15’ 30’

GLENCOE BEACH

115



January 13, 2021

STAIRCASE & RAMP - CONCEPT PLAN “A” - ENLARGEMENT
Glencoe, Illinois

EXISTING PATH

PROPOSED PATH

PLANTING AREA

590.51

EXISTING TREE, 
TYPICAL

GLENCOE
WATER PLANT

GLENCOE
BOAT HOUSE

0’ 5’ 10’ 15’

WOOD
DECK

GLENCOE BEACH

PLANTING AREA

CONCEPT A
Ramp & Staircase Access 
Scheme

Change in grade: 13.15 FT

Ramp Slope: 8.33%

Total length of Ramp: 223’-8”

Total length of Stairs: 27’

Materials:
-Steel Structure
-Wood/Composite Decking
-Steel cable rail system

Preliminary opinion of 
probable cost: $ 589,488.00

STAIRCASE

LANDING

LANDING

RAMP

WOOD DECK

EXISTING BENCH UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

603.66

UP

UP

116



January 13, 2021

STAIRCASE - CONCEPT PLAN “B”
Glencoe, Illinois

EXISTING PATH

GLENCOE
WATER PLANT

GLENCOE
BOAT HOUSE

0’ 15’ 30’

GLENCOE BEACH

117



January 13, 2021

STAIRCASE - CONCEPT PLAN “B” - ENLARGEMENT
Glencoe, Illinois

EXISTING PATH

PROPOSED PATH

PLANTING AREA

590.51

EXISTING TREE, 
TYPICAL

GLENCOE
WATER PLANT

GLENCOE
BOAT HOUSE

0’ 5’ 10’ 15’

WOOD
DECK

GLENCOE BEACH

PLANTING AREA

OVERLOOK & SEATING

WOOD DECK

EXISTING BENCH

603.66

LANDING

SEATING

STAIRS

UP

UP

CONCEPT “B”
Stair Access Scheme

Change in grade: 13.15 FT

Total length of Stairs: 30’

Materials:
-Steel Structure
-Wood/Composite Decking
Steps and Raisers
-Steel cable rail system

Preliminary opinion of 
probable cost: $ 238,410.00

118



January 13, 2021

STAIRCASE TO NORTH BEACH ACCESS
Glencoe, Illinois

EXISTING STAIRCASE REFERENCE FOR PROPOS ED STAIRCASE / RAMP

119



VII. Staff Reports

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

120



Glencoe Park District 
Business Department Report 

January 2021 
 
FY2021/22 Budget 
Staff has been busy finalizing the first draft of the proposed FY2021/22 Budget, including the full list 
of proposed capital project items. Staff’s goal is still to distribute this budget document in mid-to-late 
January for the Finance Committee of the Whole Meeting scheduled on February 2, 2021.  
 
Year-End Payroll Processing 
Already processed W-2s and 1099s will be mailed by the required deadlines. The Park District paid 
230 employees in 2020, compared to 304 employees in 2019. There are also 73 independent 
contractors/vendors that will receive 1099s for 2020, compared to 90 contractors in 2019. These 
numbers truly show the impact on operations and recreation programs due to the COVID-19 
pandemic. 
 
Front Office 
Front Office staff prepared for Winter Registration held on Tuesday, January 5 at 7:00pm. Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, this is the first time we have conducted registration AFTER the holidays. 
Recreation programs for the winter session will begin January 18. Early Learning Center and GJK 
Preschool priority registration (for next school year) will begin on January 19-29, and open 
registration for all will begin February 2.  Childcare tax letters for 2020 were emailed out to 
participants in daycare, preschool, summer care camp and before/after school programs. 
 
Section 125 Plan/PDRMA Health Plan Enrollments 
Staff was busy in late December coordinating final enrollment paperwork with full-time employees for 
new plan years for both the District’s Section 125 Plan and PDRMA Health Program health insurance 
plan. There were two coverage changes by employees – one HRA changed back to PPO plan, and 
one PPO dropped dependent coverage.  All other coverage types remained the same. 
 
Annual Audit for FY2020/21 
Staff will be meeting with partner, Ron Amen, on January 26 to kick-off the audit for FY2020/21.  
Preliminary audit work is scheduled for March 12, and final fieldwork dates will be April 22-23. 
 
Submitted by: 
Carol Mensinger, CPRP 
Director of Finance/Human Resources 

121



Glencoe Park District 
Recreation and Facilities Department Report 

January 2021 
 

Update on Recreation Services amid COVID-19 
Congratulations to Jess Stockl, who was able to secure another 'Child Care Restoration Grant' in the 
amount of $14,936 through INCCRRA for our Children’s Circle program. These grants were awarded 
due to the extreme financial impact COVID-19 has taken on the child care industry as a whole.   
The Watts Recreational Center ice rinks continue to be very popular. With the vast increase in pass 
sales and time slots to visit the rink, we have seen a considerable increase in visits to the rink this 
season. We have had 6,081 total visits to the rink as of December 30.  During the 2019-20 season, 
as of December 30, we had 3,342 total visits. 

Watts Pass Sales 
As of 12/31 

2020-21  2019-20  
# Passes Fees # Passes Fees 

Skating Pass 1,391 $71,525 242 $10,862 
Hockey Pass 174 $47,925 56 $6,086 
Guest Pass 176 $9,200 - - 
Total 1,831 $128,615 298 $16,948 

 
The Recreation Team submitted its second draft of its FY2021/22 budgets to the Finance Department 
on Monday, January 11.  
 
With the State of Illinois still under Tier 3 Mitigations, we will continue to have our care-based 
programs running indoors. We will be prepared to shift to indoor programming once mitigations allow 
us to for all age groups. Until that time, we continue to offer virtual and outdoor opportunities for 
recreational activities.  
 
We held a blood drive on December 22 that collected 53 pints of blood, saving 159 lives. Our next 
drives are scheduled for February 17 and April 28. 
 
To offer professional development and generate new ideas, some Recreation Team members are 
virtually attending the annual IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference beginning Friday, 
January 28. We look forward to sharing and implementing some new ideas. 
 
Advisory Meetings 
Watts Advisory Committee – Tuesday, January 12 
Lakefront Advisory Committee – Wednesday, January 13 
 
Early Childhood: Jess Stockl 
The Early Childhood Wing created virtual at-home holiday gift making kits for the community. One of 
the options was a teddy bear making kit. Once families completed their teddy bears, they returned 
them to Takiff for donation to the University of Illinois Children’s Hospital. 64 teddy bear kits were sold 
in addition to 35 other gift making kits.  
 
Early Learning Center went virtual beginning Monday, 11/30, to follow District 35’s move to full 
remote. The teachers have been busy packing weekly activity bags, planning lessons, and utilizing 
each other’s creativity to keep our little ones engaged. Each day, the students participate in a 45-
minute circle time in addition to a 45-minute lesson or enrichment class. 
 
 

122



ELC Enrollment 
As of 1/1 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 

ELC 2s 8 16 18 
ELC 3s 13 14 16 
ELC 4s 14 18 27 
Kindergarten Readiness 10 16 7 
Total 45 64 68 

 
Children's Circle enrollment did not change this month. We expect two new infants on February 1 as 
more of our little ones move to the toddler classroom. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Turtles are slightly older 
than Frogs, otherwise, 
there is no difference. 
 

We updated the Children’s Circle waitlist this month by contacting each family. We had 32 children 
drop from the waitlist. The average time these families had been on the waitlist was one year and 4 
months. The 32 drops included 3 Jellyfish, 4 Frogs, 3 Turtles, 7 Starfish, 12 Dolphins, and 3 Belugas. 
Of the 32 children who dropped from the waitlist, 19 are Glencoe residents. Families cited finding 
alternative care that they are happy with as the number one reason for dropping. All waitlists were 
reopened for new applicants. With a few new applicants, the waitlist is currently at 51 children.  
 
Arts and Youth: Stephani Briskman 
Kids Club Enrichment Camp is continuing to run with five cohorts. We are continuing to support 
District 35 in their adaptive pause in learning and offering full-day care until Friday, January 15. As 
such, we will provide full-day care for an additional $10 per day, per child for currently enrolled Kids 
Club Enrichment Camp families to accommodate this need. We have two new families interested in 
joining Kids Club Enrichment Camp, with an anticipated start of January 19. 
 

Full-Day Kids Club Enrichment Camp 
As of 1/4 Enrolled 

AM Kids Club Enrichment Camp 12 
PM Kids Club Enrichment Camp 34 
Total 46 

 
Due to low enrollment, the Youth Winter Break Camp did not run. Staff was able to enjoy a much-
needed break to deep clean and prepare classrooms for learning in the new year. 

Athletics and Teen Camps: Shannon Stevens 
All fall programs finished the week of December 14. Classes that were canceled due to weather were 
made up on December 19, or families were given a refund for the classes missed. Overall, the 
weather was great long into December. The community, coaches, and participants were very 
understanding and flexible. Winter programming will look similar to the hybrid model that we shifted to 

Children's Circle Enrollment 
As of 1/1 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 

Jellyfish (6 weeks to 15 months) 4 10 5 
Tadpoles (6 weeks to 15 months) 6 0 0 
Frogs (15 months to 2 years old)* 11 7 7 
Turtles (18 months-youngers 2s)* 12 13 6 
Starfish (older 2s) 12 17 16 
Dolphins (3s) 11 20 18 
Sea Lions (3s and 4s) 17 0 0 
Belugas (4s) 16 16 14 
Total 89 83 66 

123



in early November. We are currently planning on offering on-demand classes and pop-up outdoor 
programming. 
 
Winter Break Programming  
Over winter break, we offered an open gym, private basketball lessons, and outdoor sports classes. 
Using a Google doc, we created a Winter Break Gym schedule, including Children’s Circle, preschool 
days off, and open gym. We had 26 reservations for the gym and two private lessons scheduled. 
Families used half of the gym and could bring up to 4 people from the same household. We offered 
one-day winter break classes that featured flag football and soccer for an hour at the Takiff field.  
December 21– 16 participants  December 28 – 9 participants 
December 22 – 9 participants   December 29 – 4 participants 
December 23 – 12 participants  December 30 – 10 participants 
 
House Basketball  
In mid-December, an email went out to all basketball participants enrolled, explaining that the season 
was on pause until the Tier 3 Mitigations change. Participants have an option to receive a full refund. 
Once the pause on indoor recreation is changed, we will re-evaluate the season. Shannon is working 
on a spring basketball season that may be a combination of indoor and outdoor basketball.  
 
Special Events & Active Adults: Liz Visteen 
The Park District offered Gingerbread House Decorating Kits, Santa Visits at home, You’ve Been 
Grinched, Boredom Buster kits, and New Year’s Eve kits, to name a few.  
 
The You’ve Been Grinched event went very well. The Grinch and assistant visited 82 homes over 
several days and distributed candy canes on resident’s lawns. The Grinch was caught by residents 
several times and played it off very well. So many happy faces!  
 

Special Event Attendance 2020 2019 
Dec 9-18 – Gingerbread House Kits 67 Not offered 
Dec 12 & 13 – Santa Visits 25 homes Not offered 
Dec 14-Jan 3 – Holiday Lights Tour 12 homes Not offered 
Dec 15-19 – You’ve Been Grinched 82 homes Not offered 
Dec 16-19 – Boredom Buster Kits 10 Not offered 
Dec 18 – Holiday Skate 175 Not offered 
Dec 28-30 – New Year’s Eve Kits 10 Not offered 

 
Upcoming Skate Nights at Watts 
Jan 8 – Family New Year’s Skate  Feb 5 – Jersey Skate Night 
Jan 15 – Glow Skate   Feb 12 – Parent-Child Date Skate 
Jan 22 – Blackhawk Skate Night  Feb 19 – Disney Skate  

Feb 26 – End of Season Bash 
 
Adult & Ceramics Programming 

Fall Enrollment 
As of 12/31 

Fall-1 
2020 

Fall-2 
2020 

Fall-1  
2019 

Fall-2  
2019 

Youth Ceramics & Sculpting w/ Model Magic 31 34 38* N/A 
Adult Ceramics 20 17 25 20 
Teen Ceramics 15 15 22 27 
Adult Art classes 12 14 38 33 

* This program offered one long session instead of separate Fall-1 and Fall-2 sessions.   
 

124



Takiff, Fitness, and Watts: Adam Wohl 
Watts 
The Watts Center has been operating safely for over a month now with great success. We cleared 
the entire waitlist before winter break. We hope to continue to accommodate the waitlist as the 
season progresses based on usage. 
 
We are hosting Friday Night Family Skates with themes. Adam is working closely with Liz to provide 
simple themes for public skate. On December 18, we hosted a Holiday Skate on December 18 with 
holiday music and a Grinch visit. 
 
Learn to Skate/Hockey Classes 
Our USFS Skating and Minor Hawk classes have proven to be very popular under COVID-19 due to 
being held outdoors. We have hired three new skating instructors (Andrew Prost, Nikki Stramaglio, 
and Hannah Berilant) that have taught both Hockey and Skating classes this season. We have seen 
most participants repeat for the 2nd session of classes that started on January 6. There have been 
many inquiries for private lessons and on-demand classes.  
 

Skate/Hockey Classes 
as of 12/31 

2020-21  2019-20 
Enrollment Fees Enrollment Fees 

Tot Learn to Skate 185 $16,918 74 $4,644 
USFS Skating 129 $12,296 29 $1,482 
Minor Hawks 64 $6,060 30 $1,539 
Winter Break 64 $3,894 18 $1,344 

Total 442 $39,168 151 $9,009 

Glencoe Fitness 
The Glencoe Fitness Center continues to operate safely. We had three new members join the fitness 
center in December. We also had four student winter break memberships. We continue to field calls 
about our protocols and options to join. 
 
We gave members who had their memberships on hold until January 1 the option to return or cancel 
their membership without penalty due to the pandemic. We anticipate having approximately 115 
active members once we hear back from all members who had memberships on hold. In comparison, 
we had 181 active members as of January 2020. 
 
During December, we had 470 total visits to the fitness center. This compares to 857 visits in 2019 
and 647 visits in 2018. 

Total # Visits 470 
# Days Open 29 
Average Visits/day 16.2 

Dance & Theatre Programming 
We opened up a priority registration for fall participants in Broadway Bound on December 16. We had 
23 enroll. The remaining classes for dance and theatre opened for registration on January 5. 
 
Submitted by:  
Bobby Collins, CPRP 
CPRP Director of Recreation and Facilities 

125



Glencoe Park District 
Parks & Facilities Maintenance Report 

January 2021 

Administrative 
I continue to work with Altamanu on closing out the Duke Playground project and work closely with 
contractors and the Illinois Department of Transportation on the trail project.  In addition, work 
continues on Kalk Park, the Boating Beach stairs, and South Overlook projects.  

We have been busy developing bids for next fiscal year’s capital projects. We are exploring the option 
of partnering with District 35 for asphalt work by South School and Watts Recreational Center next 
fiscal year. The goal of this partnership is to capture economy of scale by including both units of local 
government’s projects into one bid package.  

Trail work has been completed for this year, work will begin again in the spring. Contractors will 
complete the restoration of the Veteran’s Park seat wall, trail plantings, and social spaces. 

Grounds/Horticulture 
The horticulture crew has continued to perform dormant pruning from the ground throughout the 
District. This includes in-house removal of large trees throughout the District’s inventory. This is the 
first time staff has executed removals of trees this size. The ability to complete this task in-house is 
due in part to the recent hire of Oscar Suarez who previously worked on the Village of Glencoe’s tree 
maintenance crew. His expertise has expanded the operational capability of the department.  

You may see a large lift in use throughout the park system. Staff is using this piece of equipment for 
large removals and pruning. 

Parks Maintenance & Construction 
Staff continues to perform snow removal as necessary. The Takiff Center is cleared and ready to 
open by 5:30am for Glencoe Fitness and Watts is cleared by 7:00am. 

The team has been working on servicing equipment including chain saws, blowers, trimmers, and 
tractor implements.  

In mid-January, staff will start the process of inspecting and servicing the Takiff athletic field lights. 
Approximately 35%-45% of all the field light bulbs are burned out. Service is done in the winter when 
the ground is frozen, so the lift will not damage the surrounding play surface.  

Staff has continued to balance seasonal tasks with routine maintenance such as trash removal, park 
grooming, and playground inspections.  

Facilities 
Facilities staff has been busy keeping the facility in good condition during the winter season. 
Hallways, stairways, and high traffic areas are being painted by facilities and parks staff as time 
allows. 

Repairs were made in-house to trim on the Takiff Center clock tower. A piece of copper trim became 
loose during a storm and had to be re-attached. 

The recent ice storms have impacted the quality of the play surface at Watts. Staff has completed as 
much maintenance to the ice as the busy facility schedule has allowed.  

126



The tot gym floor will be replaced in late January or early February based on the contractor’s 
availability. 

Athletic 
Staff has begun the planning process for the 2021 turf management plan. 

Equipment 
Plows are in place on trucks and ready for the season. The Kubota work vehicles have continued to 
perform well in the snow. The units represent a significant value add to the capabilities of the Parks 
Department.  

During the last ice storm staff rented a tracked skid steer to efficiently remove the ice build-up on the 
rinks. Staff is looking forward to the District owning this piece of equipment. 

Personnel 
Our Parks Team have been rotating through the facilities to cross-train; this further develops staff and 
supports the Recreation Department. Alena Barysik has officially started in her new role as a full-time 
custodian at Takiff Center. Alena was promoted from a part-time position based on excellent 
performance and dependability.  

Staff is now working on filling the vacated part-time position. 

Shared Services 
Staff continues to collaborate with Village of Glencoe staff as needed. 

Submitted by: 
Chris Leiner, CPRP 
Director of Parks & Maintenance 

127



Glencoe Park District 
Marketing/Communications Report 

January 2021

Online Communication 
We continue to push our website as the most up-to-date resource for program and facility information. 
During the month of December, the website views increased 281.38% compared to the same month 
in 2019. The page views increased 100,266 (compared to 26,290 in 2019). The views were 223.94% 
higher than November 2020 (30,953). The winter program guide was posted on December 14, which 
contributed to the increase in website traffic. However, the primary increase in page views can be 
attributed to users making Watts reservations for public skate or open hockey and searching for more 
information about Watts.  

Social Media 
We ended the month with 24,863 
Facebook impressions (we ended last 
month with 16,651 impressions). During 
the month, we also had 20,673 
impressions on Instagram (last month we 
had 13,970). We now have 1,995 
followers on Facebook, 1,043 followers on 
Twitter and 1,829 followers on Instagram.  
Glencoe Beach has 2,635 and Watts Ice 
Center has 461 followers on Facebook.  

Winter Guide & Camp Guide 
Our digital program guide was posted 
online on December 14. Registration 
started January 5 for January-March 
programs. The changes were 
communicated via email, social media, 
and our website.  

Email Marketing 
During the month of December, we sent 
out 11 targeted emails, focusing primarily 
Watts, COVID-19 updates, and some one-
day events. Of the 18,686 emails we sent, 
over 5,116 were opened (29%) with a 
19% average click rate.  

Our most popular December Instagram post.

128



  
Special Events 
Since large special events are restricted under Tier 3 Mitigations, I worked to promote virtual and at-
home recreation events. Our Holiday Lights Tour had 1,395 views on Google Maps, 338 visitors to our 
website, and excellent traction on social media! We also saw positive traffic for You’ve Got Grinched, 
Santa Visits, Holiday Gift Making Kits, and Home for the Holidays Gingerbread House Kits delivery. 
These events were communicated only by email and/or social media and sold out quickly. 
 
End of Year Video 
An end of the year video was shared on social media and our website, detailing the year’s highlights. 
You can watch it here.  
 
Submitted by:  
Erin Classen 
Superintendent of Marketing and Communications 

129

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BiBSIizTJaA&feature=youtu.be


Safety and Wellness Committee Report

Verbal report only, no meeting held last month

130



VIII. Executive Director’s Report

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

131



Glencoe Park District 
Executive Director’s Report 

January 2021 
 

COVID-19 
As you all know, there is light at the end of the tunnel with the COVID-19 vaccine. We are working 
with the Village, District 35, Cook County, and our professional association to determine when the 
vaccine will be available to our staff and the possibility of a convenient way for our teams to receive 
the vaccine. 
 
Once COVID-19 Vaccine Phase 1a distribution is complete, Phase 1b will begin. It was announced 
that teachers and day care employees and other essential workers will be in the next wave of 
vaccines along with anyone 65 and older (see state’s vaccination plan). We are also encouraging 
staff to sign up to get the vaccine in their home county. 
 
Yesterday, the Governor announced that all regions will continue to remain under Tier 3 Mitigations 
until at least Friday, January 15. His office and the IDPH continue to monitor the impact of holiday 
activities on the state’s COVID-19 Region Metrics. Therefore, we will continue to have our care-based 
programs running indoors. We will be prepared to shift to indoor programming once mitigations allow 
us to for all age groups. Until that time, we continue to offer virtual and outdoor opportunities for 
recreational activities.  
 
Glencoe Fitness 
The Glencoe Fitness Center continues to operate safely. We had three new members join the fitness 
center in December. We also had four student winter break memberships. We continue to field calls 
about our protocols and options to join. 
 
We gave members who had their memberships on hold until January 1 the option to return or cancel 
their membership without penalty due to the pandemic. We anticipate having approximately 115 
active members once we hear back from all members who had memberships on hold. In comparison, 
we had 181 active members as of January 2020. 
 
During December, we had 470 total visits to the fitness center. This compares to 857 visits in 2019 
and 647 visits in 2018. 
 
Watts 
The Watts Recreational Center ice rinks continue to be very popular. With the vast increase in pass 
sales and time slots to visit the rink, we have seen a considerable increase in visits to the rink this 
season. We have had 6,081 total visits to the rink as of December 30. During the 2019-20 season, as 
of December 30, we had 3,342 total visits. 
 
Children’s Circle and Kids Club Enrichment Camp 
Children’s Circle started back up after a much-needed week-long winter break holiday. They have 
been successful in securing grants but most importantly they have been successful in running a 
clean, safe, innovative program despite COVID-19. This is due to the dedication of staff that adhere 
to the safety protocols put in place.  We did have to close Children’s Circle with an abundance of 
caution. We had two staff or their family member tested positive and a number of staff had close 
contact. Based on our discussion with IDPH we decided it was in everyone’s best interest to close for 
one week and test all Children’s Circle employees. We will determine if this closure should continue 
based on those results. 
 

132

https://www.dph.illinois.gov/sites/default/files/COVID19/IL%20COVID-19%20Vaccination%20Plan%20V4%2012.31.2020.pdf
https://www.dph.illinois.gov/regionmetrics?regionID=1


2 

Kids Club Enrichment Camp is continuing to run with five cohorts. We are continuing to support 
District 35 in their adaptive pause in learning and offering full-day care until Friday, January 15, 2021. 
As such, we will provide full-day care for an additional $10 per day, per child for currently enrolled 
Kids Club Enrichment Camp families to accommodate this need. 
 
Duke Park and Connect Glencoe 
Duke Park was opened to the public the last week of December. We have already seen the families 
enjoying this park. The interactive fountain and train will be available in the spring. I am currently 
working with the Village about the possibility of dedicating 5-10 parking spots in the “commuter spots” 
across from the park to minimize cars parking on the residential streets around the park. We are also 
encouraging visitors to walk or bike to the site on the new Connect Glencoe pathway. An official 
ribbon cutting with our donors will occur once the COVID-19 restrictions lessen. 
 
The Connect Glencoe pathway is also almost done. We are working on the punch list and will 
continue work on the path entrance on Park Avenue and the social spaces in the spring. We recently 
received an additional donation for $14,200 for the Circles Social Space, two benches, and a picnic 
table. 
 
Personnel 
Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance and Human Resources, announced her intent to retire on June 
30, 2021. After a combined 22 years at the Glencoe Park District and 32 years in the field of parks 
and recreation, she is ready to join her wife in retirement and start the next chapter in her life. We all 
hope that the COVID-19 regulations loosen by the end of June, so we can send her off with a big 
celebration! I am dedicated to finding the right fit for the District to step into her role and Carol is 
dedicated to making sure that the transition is seamless. (see attached intent to retire letter) 
 
FY2020/21 Budget 
Staff is busy finalizing the first draft of the proposed FY2020/21 budget. Staff’s goal is still to distribute 
this budget document in mid-to-late January for the Finance Committee of the Whole Meeting 
scheduled on February 2, 2021.  Included in the budget are Fund 69 and 65 Capital Projects that 
were already discussed and advanced to the budget during September and November committee 
meetings.  
 
Advisory and Committee Meeting Dates 
Watts Advisory Committee - Tuesday, January 12 at 7:00pm 
Lakefront Advisory Committee - Wednesday, January 13 at 7:00pm 
Finance Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss the budget - Tuesday, February 2 at 7:00pm 
 
IPRA/IAPD Conference 
To offer professional development and generate new ideas, we have four Department 
Head/Managers and one Commissioner registered for the virtual IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights 
Conference from January 28-30.  
 
Freedom of Information Report 
There was one FOIA request from Local Labs on December 14 asking for elected official’s names, 
salaries, terms, and District email addresses. The District responded on December 15 in full. 
 
Submitted by: 
Lisa Sheppard, CPRP 
Executive Director 

133



 

January 6, 2021 

 
Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director 
Glencoe Park District 
999 Green Bay Road 
Glencoe, IL 60022 
 
Dear Lisa, 
It is with mixed emotions that I write and present you with this letter regarding my intent to retire from 
my position of Director of Finance/Human Resources effective June 30, 2021.  After a combined 22 years 
of service here at the District (both when I started in 1991‐1992, and again when I returned in 2000), 
and a total of 32 years in the field in parks and recreation, I feel like I am ready for my next “chapter” in 
my life.  As you know, Peg has been retired since June 2018, and it is our goal to really enjoy retirement 
together while we are healthy and young enough to do so! 
 
As I look back at my time here at the District, I am so proud of all that “Team GPD” has been able to 
accomplish.  Beginning with our successful referendum in 2006 under my mentor, Rod Aiken, which set 
the foundation for the “new” Takiff Center, and with it, many capital projects it has helped to fund in the 
community, just as Rod had envisioned.   To the leadership that you brought to the District in 2013, Lisa, 
and with it the National Gold Medal, Distinguished Agency accreditation, Aaa bond rating and a much 
needed successful/winning culture.  I have SO enjoyed working with you, and the entire Administrative 
Team – Chris, Bobby and Erin.  You ALL are truly the top professionals in this field, and you ALL are 
amazing at what you do for this District and this community.   
 
I have also been so fortunate to work with many wonderful volunteer board members over my tenure 
here – back to the days of Dr. Leonard Fenninger, Deborah Cogan, Peter Holstein, Mike Brohman, Tim 
Statton, Chris Pfaff, Hilary Lee, Jack Weinberg, Bob Kimble, Steve Gaines and Andre Lerman….to the 
Board of today – Lisa, Dudley, Josh, Michael and Stephanie. They ALL have been extremely supportive, 
and have been truly instrumental in the District’s success with the difficult decisions they are faced to 
make for the community.   
 
And last, but certainly not least, I am SO proud and thankful for my Administration/Business Department 
staff ‐ both past and present‐ who have helped and supported the District  to achieve many goals over 
these years – Helen Napoli, Laura Wax, Judy Fanaro, Lorise Weil, Liz Stowick, Lauren Kinsey, Joan 
Giacobetti, Darlene Ori, Nancy Symonds, Jane Sublett, Jenny Runkel, Tricia Wallace, Jill Siragusa and Amy 
Bull.   
 
Admittedly, I feel so many emotions during this time.  I have been told that “you will know when you 
know” that you are ready for retirement, and I truly believe that time for me is now. I am so grateful to 
the Glencoe Park District family, and I truly mean FAMILY, for all the support and challenging, yet 
wonderful opportunities afforded me over the years. I will definitely miss you all, but will only be a bike 
ride, walk or run away in Evanston. 



 
In the next six months, I plan to fully complete the new FY21/22 budget process, as well as complete the 
FY2020/21 year‐end closing process, the 2021 annual performance evaluation process, and the 
FY2020/21 annual audit process with Lauterbach & Amen, as well as insure all related legal filings are 
completed.  If you would like, I can help you in the interview process to find my replacement, will help 
train this individual, and can provide you with my insight regarding the conversion of a new registration 
system later this year. 
 
Best wishes for much continued success to “Team GPD”! 
 
Warmest regards, 
 
 
 
Carol Mensinger 
Director of Finance/HR 
 
cc:  Glencoe Park District Board of Commissioners 



IX. Action Item A
Approval of Glencoe Jr. Kindergarten

Agreement

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

136



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director 
SUBJECT: GJK Agreement One-Year Extension 
DATE: January 8, 2021 
 
 
Attached is a one-year agreement for GJK’s use of the Takiff Community Center. This 
was discussed in committee and advanced for approval. The change from past 
agreements is the elimination of the Glencoe Park District providing inclusion aids. GJK 
will be responsible to provide the necessary inclusion aids to their programs, as 
required by law.  
 
This agreement commences on June 1, 2021 and ends on May 31, 2022. 
 
Recommended Motion:  Approval of GJK Agreement with Glencoe Park District for June 
1, 2021 through May 31, 2022 as presented. 
 

137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



IX. Action Item B
Approval of Altamanu, Inc. Contract Design

Services for Crib Wall and Center Bluff

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

151



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Board of Park Commissioners   
FROM:  Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance 
SUBJECT:  Approval of the Altamanu, Inc. Contract Design Services for FY2020/21 

Capital Projects Crib Wall/Center Bluff 
DATE:  January 7, 2021 
  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
Based on Board consensus at the January 5, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting, staff 
is advancing the attached professional service agreement to the Board for approval. 
 
Project goals include:   

 Replacing/reinforcing the existing crib wall to ensure continued access to Glencoe 
Beach 

 Developing a native planting plan for the area disturbed by construction 
 Assessing the condition of the surrounding retaining walls and making repairs as 

necessary 
 Assessing the condition of the existing drainage in the area and making 

improvements as necessary. 
 

The total cost of this professional service contract is $64,689. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approval of the Altamanu, Inc. contract for the amount of $64,689 for design services on 
the Crib Wall/Center Bluff Project.  
 

.  
 

  

152



1 | P a g e 

 

 

 
December 3rd, 2020  
Mr. Chris Leiner 
Director of Parks and Maintenance 
Glencoe Park District 
999 Green Bay Road 
Glencoe, Illinois 60022 
 
cleaner@glencoeparkdistrict.com 
 

 Proposal for Landscape Architectural and Engineering Services for Glencoe Bluff Stabilization, 
Phase 2, Project No. 3.  Crib Wall Replacement & Drainage Improvements to Lakefront Park 
and Hazel Avenue  
 

 
Dear Chris, 

 
The Glencoe Park District (GPD/Client) has requested a proposal from the Altamanu and the 
CBBEL team (team) to prepare Schematic Design, Design Development and Construction 
Documents, provide Bidding and Permit assistance and Construction Administration Services for 
the above referenced project.  
 
UNDERSTANDING OF THE PROJECT 
It is our understanding that Glencoe Park District wishes to remove and replace the existing 
crib wall on the approach road to the water plant. The drainage in the park above also 
requires improvement, as it currently ponds and then overflows over the bluff and crib 
wall, as well as the stairs and down Hazel Avenue during heavy events. When 
replacing the crib wall, the pedestrian entrance by the stairs and driveway gate will also 
be improved as it currently has substandard clearance. Altamanu, Inc. will incorporate 
CBBEL’s plans, specifications, and cost estimates into our contract documents. It is our 
understanding that the Park District would like to bid out the project in the fall and 
construct it late fall/winter 2021. The survey and geotechnical services of the site are to be 
provided by others.  
 

 
SCOPE OF WORK ALTAMANU INC.   
The following is an outline of the “Scope of Work” to be carried out by the design team. 

 
TASK 1: SITE ANALYSIS AND SCHEMATIC DESIGN  
Goals: Review existing conditions, project scope, budget, schedule and set a direction for 
Client expectations.   
 

1. Verify existing conditions using available site data such as surveys, photos, and topographic 
maps.  

2. Carry out a site visit to discuss coordination with the Village. (Meeting #1) 
 

3. Review Geotech report. 
 

153



2 | P a g e 

 

 

4. Verify existing conditions using available site data such as surveys, photos, and topographic 
maps.  
 

5. Prepare concept design wall replacement and entry improvements. 
 

6. Prepare Preliminary Opinions of Probable Costs.   
 

7. Present concepts to GPD.  (Meeting #2) 
 

8. Make minor revisions as directed by GPD. 
                                                                                                                                          

9. Meet with Village and representatives of the Water Plant to discuss the project and assist in 
obtaining permits. (Meeting #3) 
 

10. Attend/present schemes to the Board of the Park District. (Meeting #4) 
 

TASK 2: DETAILED DESIGN DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
Goals: Finalize relevant design elements and incorporate Client’s comments and produce the 
final Construction Documents. 
 

 
1. Prepare Design Development/Construction Documents for a 60% and 100% review with 

the Client. 
 

2. Submit 60% Construction Set, Outline Specifications and updated Opinion of Probable Costs to 
GPD for review. 
 

3. Revise Construction Set (Plans, Specifications and Estimates) as per Client comments. 
 

4. Follow up meeting with representatives of the Village to coordinate the project. CBBEL will 
assist GPD in obtaining site-related permits from the Village of Glencoe. (Meeting #5) 

 
5. Submit Final 100% Construction Documents Package and related Technical 

Specifications to GPD for review and subsequently for bidding. 
 

TASK 3: PERMITTING, BIDDING & BID ASSISTANCE 
Assist in the packaging and distribution of construction drawing sets and specifications to 
potential contractors. Altamanu will review and assess bids with GPD and assist in the 
selection of a contractor(s). Timetables and schedules for construction will be established 
with selected contractors. 

 
1. Assist GPD in submitting Permit Set for appropriate approvals and coordinate with 

Village of Glencoe.  
 

154



3 | P a g e 

 

 

2. Coordinate with GPD to assist in preparation of Bid Packages.  Use Site Landscape Construction 
Bid Form, cover letter and related addenda to include with Bid/Drawing Package. Distribute 
Bid/Drawing Package to contractors on selected list as vetted by team.  
 

3. Provide GPD Construction Set prior to bidding for review. Assist GPD with preparation of 
advertisement of project for placement in the local paper. 

 
4. Issue addenda as appropriate to interpret, clarify or expand the Construction Documents. 

 
5. Assist the GPD in conducting a Pre-Bid Review Meeting with selected Contractors. (Meeting 

#6) 
 

6. Assist GPD in preparing Bid Analysis for comparison of proposed bids. 
 

7. Assist GPD with the selection(s) of appropriate contractors. 
 

8. Assist in the preparation AIA/GPD Contract between contractors and GPD. 
 

9. Develop potential Construction Timetable with GPD & Contractor. 
 
 

TASK 4: CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION & PROJECT CLOSEOUT 
Goal: Provide on-site review and observation of construction related to the Site Construction 
Package and its Related Specifications.  

 
 

1. Provide on-site observation of construction related to the Altamanu-CBBEL Landscape 
and Engineering Plans and their related elements. Visit site 4 times at intervals 
appropriate to the stage of landscape construction to review proper construction 
methods and adherence to the design intent. (Site Meetings #6 through #10). 
 

2. Make written reports regarding site construction progress for landscape improvements 
for 4 site meetings. 

 
3. Review and respond to contractor’s requests for information and provide interpretations 

and clarifications for the Construction Documents. 
 

4. Review contractor’s request for payments. 
 

5. Conduct a final on-site observation/inspection of Landscape Construction with GPD and 
 Contractor. (Meeting #11) 
 

6.     Prepare a Final Punch List prior to final acceptance of job. 
 

7.     Troubleshoot for 1 month until project closeout.  
 

155



4 | P a g e 

PROFESSIONAL FEES 

Fees for the project are broken down by discipline are as follows: 

Estimated Landscape Architecture Fees (Altamanu) $ 24,574.94 
Estimated Expenses (Altamanu)   $       500.00 

Estimated Engineering Fees (Please see CBBEL proposal attached) $ 36,614.00 
Estimated Expenses $       500.00 

Estimated Total Professional Fees & Expenses (Altamanu and CBBEL) $ 64,688.94 

Reimbursable expenses will be invoiced as a direct expense. Reimbursable expenses related to this 
project shall include, but may not be limited to the following: 

Transportation/Parking
Reproduction
Special Supplies
Photography
Copies
Messenger/Delivery
Large Scale Scans
Soils Analysis/Consultation

Professional fees and expenses will be billed monthly for work completed and are due within 30 
days. 

ASSUMPTIONS  
Base information; utility information, and any available drawings will be provided by the GPD to 
Altamanu. 

Altamanu Inc. is responsible for Landscape Architectural Services only. 

If the Client requests meetings or presentations not detailed in this document the Client will 
be invoiced for this service at our standard hourly rates outlined below for certain tasks: 

Additional per meeting cost for staff level meeting (2 People) $   515.00 

Additional per site visit cost (PM) $   366.00 

Any services beyond what is outlined above will be considered extra services and will be billed 
at our standard hourly rates. 

This agreement may be terminated by either party 15 days after written notice. Altamanu 
shall be compensated for all services performed up to this date. 

156



5 | P a g e 

If the terms are acceptable to you, we would appreciate the execution of this document in 
the space provided below and the return of a copy for our files. 

We at Altamanu Inc. appreciate this opportunity to continue working with the Glencoe Park 
District. 

Very truly yours, 

Josephine Bellalta, PLA, ASLA, President Altamanu 

Inc. ACCEPTED BY: 

____________________________________________________ 
Signature 

__________________________________________________ 
Printed Name 

______________________________________________ 
Title 

___________________________________________________ 
Date 

157



6 | P a g e 

       EXHIBIT 

CBBEL’s CIVIL and STRUCTURAL 

ENGINEERING PROPOSAL 

158



 
 
November 18, 2020 
 
 
Altamanu, Inc. 
1700 West Irving Park Road 
Suite 202 
Chicago, IL 60613 
 
Attention: John MacManus, ATLA 
 
Subject: Glencoe Bluff Stabilization | Project No. 3  
 Crib Wall Replacement and Drainage Improvements to Lakefront Park and 

Hazel Avenue 
 
Dear Mr. MacManus: 
 
We understand that the Glencoe Park District would like to construct series improvements 
to Lakefront Park.  As part of these improvements, the existing crib wall along the 
approach to the water plant requires replacement.  The drainage in the park above also 
requires improvement, as it currently ponds and then overflows over the bluff and crib 
wall, as well as the stairs and down Hazel Avenue during heavy events.  When replacing 
the crib wall, the pedestrian entrance by the stairs and driveway gate will be improved as 
it currently has substandard clearance. 
 
We assume that Altamanu, Inc. will incorporate our plans, specifications, and cost 
estimates into their contract documents. 
 
We understand that the Park District would like to bid out the project in the winter and 
construct it late winter 2021.  
 
 SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task 1 – Site Visit/Base Sheets:  CBBEL will visit the site with the survey provided by 
V3.  CBBEL will field check the survey and add any notes to the exiting conditions plan.  
CBBEL will prepare existing conditions base sheets based on the V3 topographic survey 
and our site visit.  These base sheets will the used for our proposed design. 
 
Task 2 – Crib Wall Replacement Design: It is our understanding that the Glencoe Park 
District want to remove the existing crib wall along the access road and replace it.  The 
existing crib wall is an older designed system of Mechanically Stabilized Earth (MSE) wall.  
Large gaps between wall panels exist with the gravel behind the panels slipping through. 
CBBEL will review the geotechnical report, existing grade survey plans, and design a new 
retaining wall system.  CBBEL will consider several wall systems and recommend the 

159



  

2 

most feasible and economical option.  CBBEL will coordinate the wall design with a 
Geotechnical Engineer and submit the design plans for Park District review, incorporating 
their comments into the final plan. CBBEL will provide design plans, specifications, an 
opinion of construction cost estimate. 
 
Task 3 – Drainage Design: Based on the topographic survey and historical flooding data, 
CBBEL will design a new drainage system in the park to eliminate the overtopping of the 
bluff and wall as well as overflow down the stairs and Hazel Avenue.  We anticipate the 
new drainage system to include a combination of new catch basins, storm sewer and 
minor re-grading. 
 
Task 4 – Meetings: CBBEL will prepare exhibits for and attend up to 2 Board Meetings 
and 3 Coordination/Review Meetings with the Park District, Public Works and the Water 
Plant staff. 
 
Task 5 – Bidding and Construction Assistance:  CBBEL will answer Bidder’s question 
and issue an Addendum, if necessary. During Construction CBBEL will attend the Pre-
Construction Meeting, answer RFIs, review Shop Drawings and attend up to 2 additional 
site meetings. 
 

FEE ESTIMATE 
 

Task 1 – Site Visit/Base Sheets $2,722 
Task 2 – Crib Wall Replacement Design $20,800 
Task 3 – Drainage Design $7,152 
Task 4 – Meetings $4,574 
Task 5 – Bidding and Construction Assistance $3,866 
Direct Costs $500 
Not To Exceed Total $39,614 

 
 
We will bill you at the hourly rates specified on the attached Schedule of Charges.  We will 
establish our contract in accordance with the attached General Term and Conditions.  
These General Terms and Conditions are expressly incorporated into and are an integral 
part of this contract for professional services. Direct costs for blueprints, photocopying, 
mailing, mileage, overnight delivery, messenger services and report binding are included 
in the Fee Estimate.  Please note that meetings and additional services performed by 
CBBEL that are not included as part of this proposal will be billed on a time and materials 
basis and at the attached hourly rates.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

160



  

3 

Please sign and return one copy of this agreement as an indication of acceptance and 
notice to proceed.  Please feel free to contact us anytime. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael E. Kerr, PE 
President  
 
 
Encl. Schedule of Charges 

General Terms and Conditions 
 
THIS PROPOSAL, SCHEDULE OF CHARGES AND GENERAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ACCEPTED FOR ALTAMANU, INC. 
 
 

BY:         

TITLE:         

DATE:          

 

 
 
 
JGS 
N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2020\Glencoe Park District Bluff Improvements\Altamanu_Glencoe Bluff Stabilization_Project 3.111220.doc 
  

161



Engineer VI Engineer V Engineer IV Engineer I/II
Environmental 

Resource 
Specialist V

Environemntal 
Resource Tech

CAD 
Manager

Assistant 
CAD 

Manager
CAD II Landscape 

Architect
Services by 

Others

Rate $251.00 $208.00 $170.00 $121.00 $216.00 $114.00 $177.00 $153.00 $135.00 $170.00

Task 1: Site Visit/Base Sheets 2 4 4 4 14 6.4% $2,722.00

Task 2: Crib Wall Replacement Design 40 48 32 120 55.0% $20,800.00

Task 3: Drainage Design 4 32 4 40 18.3% $7,152.00

Task 4: Meetings 2 8 10 4 24 11.0% $4,574.00

Task 5: Bidding and Construction Assistance 2 8 10 20 9.2% $3,866.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

0 0.0% $0.00

Subtotal 10 60 104 0 0 0 12 0 32 0 $0.00 218 100.0%

% of Hours 4.6% 27.5% 47.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 5.5% 0.0% 14.7% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Direct Cost $500.00

Total Cost $2,510.00 $12,480.00 $17,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,124.00 $0.00 $4,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,114.00 $39,614.00

Task

CBBEL WORK EFFORT
Glencoe Park District

% of 
Hours Total Cost

Project No. 3 Crib Wall Replacement and Drainage Improvements

Total Hours

Personnel and Hours

November 16, 2020

N:\PROPOSALS\ADMIN\2020\Glencoe Park District Bluff Improvements\Fee Estimate - Project 3.xlsx

162



163



IX. Action Item C
Approval of Purchase of a F 250 Pickup Truck

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

164



MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Board of Commissioners  
FROM:  Chris Leiner Director of Parks & Maintenance 
SUBJECT:  Purchase Ford F-250 Pickup Truck 
DATE:  January 7, 2021 

Included in the FY2021/22 Fund 65 budget is the replacement of a Chevrolet 2500HD 
pickup truck, with the District standard Ford F-250 pickup truck. Fund 65 was discussed 
and Board consensus for approval took place at the November 4th Committee meeting. 
Click here to see the November 4th Fund 65 PowerPoint presentation on page 45.

Staff solicited prices for one 2021 Ford F-250 pickup from the SPC (Suburban 
Purchasing Cooperative); a joint purchase program for local government agencies. 

Currie Motors of Frankfort, Illinois is the awarded SPC-approved vendor. The cost of the 
new F-250 is $45,148. Included in the price is a lift-gate and plow. By purchasing 
through the co-op, the Park District was able to save $13,825 off MSRP.  

Due to COVID-19, Ford is cutting off fleet orders for 2021 on February 18, 2021. The 
truck will likely take between 3-5 months to be manufactured. The Park District will not 
take delivery until after March 1, 2021 which will be the next fiscal year. To receive the 
truck in time for use during the summer of 2021, the order must be placed now. 

Recommended Motion: To approve the purchase of a 2021 Ford F-250 for $45,148 
from Currie Motors of Frankfort, Illinois. 

165

https://www.glencoeparkdistrict.com/Portals/0/SiteContent/CommitteeMtgs/2020/CommWholeMtgPacket1 10420v2.pdf


IX. Action Item D
Approval of Purchase of a T 76 Bobcat Track

Loader

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

166



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Board of Park Commissioners   
FROM:  Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance 
SUBJECT:  Purchase T-76 Bobcat Track Loader 
DATE:  January 7, 2021 
 
 
Included in the FY2021/22 Fund 65 budget is the purchase of a T-76 Bobcat Track 
Loader.  
 
Staff solicited prices for one T-76 Bobcat Track Loader from Atlas Bobcat of Wauconda 
Illinois.  
 
Atlas Bobcat is the awarded Sourcewell-Approved Vendor for Northern Illinois. 
Sourcewell is a nationally recognized Cooperative Purchasing Alliance used by units of 
local government. It was previously known as the NJPA (National Joint Purchasing 
Contract). 
 
The cost of the new track loader is $70,335. Included in the price is a snow-thrower and 
two buckets. This represents a 28% discount from MSRP for $19,693. 
 
Atlas Bobcat has indicated it will take 60-75 days for the Park District to receive the new 
unit. To take delivery prior to the beach season and avoid rental costs of this equipment, 
it needs to be ordered early. 
 
The Park District will not take delivery of the unit prior to March 1, 2021 the start of next 
fiscal year.  
 
Recommended Motion: To approve the purchase of one T-76 Bobcat Track Loader for 
$70,355 from Atlas Bobcat of Wauconda, Illinois. 
  

167



IX. Action Item E
Approval to Hold Special Board Meetings on  

March 2, 2021 and April 6, 2021

Glencoe Park District
January 2021 Board Meeting

168



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Board of Park Commissioners   
FROM:  Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director 
SUBJECT:  Special Board Meetings 
DATE:  January 13, 2021 
  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
We are developing a working timeline for our three spring capital projects. We would like 
to hold a Special Board Meeting on March 6 and April 6 prior to our regularly scheduled 
Committee Meetings to approve bid documents. We have very tight schedules for these 
projects. Signing the contracts three weeks earlier may mean the difference between 
hosting Fourth of July festivities (hopefully) at Kalk and having the boating beach stairs 
finished early in the season versus mid to late.    

 
 
Recommended Motion: Approval to hold Special Board meetings on March 2 and April 6, 
2021 at 6:45pm. 
 

  

169


	Agenda
	III. Consent Agenda
	Minutes of December 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
	Minutes of January 5, 2021 Committee of the Whole Meeting
	Voucher List of Bills 12/9/2020-1/12/2021

	V. Financial Report
	G/L Monthly New Pooled Cash Report
	Monthly Cash/Investments Report
	Monthly Financial Analysis

	VI. Discussion on Concept Plans for the Perlman Boating Beach Stairs
	Memo: Perlman Boating Beach Concepts
	Staircase/Ramp Concept Plan A
	Staircase/Ramp Concept Plan B
	Staircase to North Beach Access

	VII. Staff Reports
	Business Dept. Report
	Recreation & Facilities Dept. Report
	Parks & Facilities Maint. Dept. Report
	Marketing/Communications Report
	Safety & Wellness Committee

	VIII. Executive Director's Report
	Executive Director's Report

	IX. Action Item A: GJK Agreement
	Memo: GJK Agreement One-Year Extension
	GJK Agreement with GPD

	IX. Action Item B: Altamanu Contract Design Services for Crib Wall/Center Bluff
	Memo: Altamanu Contract
	Altamanu Contract

	IX. Action Item C: F-250 Pickup Truck Purchase
	Memo: F-250 Pickup Truck Purchase

	IX. Action Item D: T-76 Bobcat Track Loader Purchase
	Memo: T-76 Bobcat Track Loader Purchase

	IX. Action Item E: Approval to Hold Special Board Meetings
	Memo: Special Board Meetings




